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TELECOMMUNICATIONS MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

2120 L Street, N.W., Suite 520 Telephone (202) 296-8890
Washington, D.C. 20037 Telecopier (202) 296-8893

July 29, 1998

Florida Public Service Commission
Divigion of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Gerald Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32299-0850
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Re: Application of South Carolina Net, Inc., for

Authority to Provide Interexchange

Telecommunication Bervice within the Btate of
Plorida

Dear Madam/Sir:

Enclosed please find the original and six (6) copies of the
above-referenced application of Bouth Carolina Net, Inc., as well

as check #4971 in the amount of $250.00 (Two Hundred Fifcy
Dollars) .

Additionally, enclosed please find a copy marked "Stamp
and Return."

Please date-stamp this copy and return it to our
offices in the enclosed, posced envelope.

Please send all correspondence related to the enclosed
application to the undersigned.

SBhould there be any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
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A. This form is used for an original application for a certificate and for approval
of sale, assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In case of a sale, assignment or
transfer, the information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee (See

Appendix A).

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an
item is not applicable, please explain why.

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will ot fit the allotted space.
D. If you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Communications

Bureau of Service Evaluation

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd., Gerald Gunter Bullding
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6600

E. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along
with a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Gerald Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6251




1.

rmwdmmmﬂmumﬂ'fm all
. Facilities based carrier - company owns and
operates or plans to own and operate
telecommunications switches and transmission
facilities in Florida.

ﬂwmm-m
provides or plans to provide alternative
mu@hﬂm;wwﬂ
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearingbouse services to
bill such calls.

Reseller - company bas or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

() Switchless Rebiller - company bas no
switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but genenally
below the rate end users would pay for

unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company coniracts with unaffiliated
eatities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by earolling
unaffiliated customers.

ﬁwmhmm.mm
or entity that purchases 800 access from
an underlying carrier or unaffiliated
eatity for use with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with
personal ideatification numbers.




2.  ‘This is an application for " (check one):
() Original Authority (New company).
() Approval of Transfer (To another centificated company).
() Approval of Assignment of existing certifica’e (To an
uncertificated company).

{}qunnmlﬂuﬂu:ldhr-ruunnﬂ{n:umﬂurnuﬁﬁumd
company).

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint veature or sole
proprictorship:

South Carolina Net, Inc.

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (ficttious pame, etc.):
SCNet, Inc. -

5. Hhﬁmullﬁmtniﬂmﬂmﬁn;lhuﬁtnuncjtnmwhu.pnnlﬂﬂmebuu.dnu:uu
and zip code).

1426 Main Street
suite 1000
Columbia, SC 29201
803/771-7476
FAX/771-T7436




6. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state

and zip code):
NRAI Services., Inc.
526 East Park Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 2301

7.  Structure of organization;

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation
&) Foreign Corporation () Foreign Partnership
UGﬂl(l‘;lPumnhip ( ) Limited Partnership

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title and
address of sole proprietor or partners.

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited partoership
statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable.

N/A

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the tarners have previously
been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of
any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result

from pending proceedings.
N/A

(2) officer, director, parter or stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If yes, give name of company
and relationship. If no longer associated with company, give
reason why not. ;
N/A

Fomad PRCEML 31 (EIEE,
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10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give
pame, title, address and telephone number):

(2) The application;

(®)

(¢)

(@

Mark Stokes

Senior Manager, Business Developrant & Customer Service
1426 Main Street, Suite 1000

Columivia, SC 29201

803/255-4003

Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the
m
Same

Tariff;

Complaints /Inquiries from customers;

1L ) ist the states in which the applicant:

FoRN PECEME T1 NS,
Somsred by Commminn ok Bas. 35 DLATY.
BILITL e 3L

(a)

(®)

(<)

Has operatcd as an interexchange carrier.
South Carolina

Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange

o ler, Applicant has filed or plans to file soon
Appliv*lons in the following states: Alabama, Georgia,
North Carolina, and Tennessee.

Is cerancaled to operate s an interexchange carrier.

Bouth Carolina




| (d) Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier
and the circumstances involved.

None .

(¢) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of
telecommunications statutes and the circurustances involved.

None .

() Has been involved in civil covrt proceedings with an
interexchange carrier, local exctange company or other
telecommunications entity, and the circumstances involved.

-ttnl.

12. What services will the applicant offer to other certificated telephone

companies:
! ( ) Facilities. ( ) Operators.
( ) Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales.
( ) Maintenance.
( ) Other:

Applicant may offer services to other certificated telephone
companies {n the future, and will at that time amend its
tariff in accordance with all regulations of the Cosmission.

13. Do you bave a marketing program? At the present time, SCNet is

in the process of d-vilnpin! its marketing plans for tha
services it plans to offer to customers in Florida Such

l.'lrll:;tl.ng pllni vill be in compliance vith applicable

Florida requirements.
14. Will your marketing program:
() Pay commissions?
() Offer sales franchises?
() Offer multi-level sales incentives?
() Offer other sales incentives?

Please see response to Question 13, above.

T il by Do, i B, BT, 7
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15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To whom, what amount,
of franchise, etc.). L

Fleare see response to Question 13, above.

16. 'Who will receive the bills for your service? §" (Check all that apply)

() Residential customers. (0 Business customers.

(3 PATS providen. ) PATS station end-users.

¢) Hotels & motels. ¢) Hotel & motel guests.

&) Universities. ) Univ. dormitory residents.
() Other: (specify) :

17. Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for
services, and if not who will the billed party contact to ask questions
mmtﬂl@wﬁnmuﬁpﬁmmmmnm
information provided? Yes. Billing will be handled
internally by SCNet from its Columbia, South
carolina offices. The Company will provide a
»1-800" number for customer inquiries related

to SCNet billing. '

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.
Applicant will provide its owvn billing.

g

18. Pleass provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant
rmmmuwwmw

A. Financial capability.




Rep;dhgmnmlntﬂnmﬂqpubﬂltr.mmumﬂu;apphﬂ
n should contain the applicant’s financial statements for

The applicatio
the most recent 3 years, including:
1. the balance sheet

2. income statement
3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, 3 written explanation, which can include supporting documentation
regarding the following should be provided to show financial capability.

1.  Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to maintain the requested service.

3.  Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited
to, financial statements, a projected profit and loss
statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and
descriptions of business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated.
The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s chief executive
officer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm that the financial statcments

ars true and correct.
B. Managerial capability.
C. Technical capability.

* please see Attachment 1.
oA FRLCH 31 (1RAT,
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* Please see Attachment 2.

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services &
(Check all that apply):

X~ MTS with distance sensitive per minite rates
— Method of access is FGA
—  Method of access is FGB
X Method of access is FGD
__ Method of access is 800

MTS with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

HRRR

MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (l.e. not distance sensitive)
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is EGD
Method of access is 800

MTS for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florids, Ring America, etc.).
800 Service (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)

Method of access is via dedicated facilities

Method of access is via switched facilities

X_  Private Line services (Channel Services)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

ko] | K

P

FORM PEC/CMUY 31 (Y2T),
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Travel Service
Method of access is 950
Method of access is 800

S o

— 900 service

X.  Operator Services

X Available to presubscribed customers

E Available to non presubscribed customers for

example to patrons of hotels, students in
universities, patients in hospitels,

Available to inmates

Services included are:

Station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
Conference Calling

B o o i 5

21. What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services
that were checked in services included (above).

14, O+, D++

2. Other:

N/A

el FICCH 31 38R,
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l. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: [ understand that all telephone

companies must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the rmount of |15 of one
percent of its gross operating revenue derived frori intrastate business.

of the gross operating revenue of a compzay, a minimum annual
assessment fee of $50 is required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: Iunderstand that all telepione companies must pay

a gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate
business.

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid oc intra
and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be
submitted with the application

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledge receipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission's Rules and Orders
relating to my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. [ also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with all current and future
Commission requirements regarding interexchange service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the undersigned
owner or officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy
of the information contained in this application and associated arachments.
I have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the information is & true and correct statement. Further, | am aware
that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, “Whoever knowingly makes
a false statement ln writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second
degree, punishable as provided In s. 775.082 and s. 775.083".

UTILITY OFFICIAL:
S 23 1998
S c Date
wW.J. J
President, Chief Executive Officer A03/T71-1476

Title Telephone No.

Pl FRLECWN §) (TRAR
Bommrnd by Commpess Bt Wes F3J0AT1
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s
deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the {rllowing ways (applicant
please check one):

0 The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for
service more than one moath in advance.

() The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond
in an amount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must accompany application.)

UTILITY OFEICIALL
. hyof 2% (99
Si Date
~ M.J. Jordan
President, Chief Executive Officer B03/TT-T4T6
Title Telephone No.

PO PICL 1 (1290,
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=+ APPENDIX C **

INTRASTATE NETWORK
l. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.
* Please see 1) 2)
below.
3) 4)

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned

or leased.
* Please see
below. 1) 2)
3) 4)

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type of facilities
+ Please see (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

balow.

PQP-10-POP IXFE QWNERSHIP
1)

2)

* Inititally, Schet vill be opersting as a svitchless reseller
in the State of Florida. SCNet will "ride* another carrier's
PIC. As both originating and terminating traffic grows in .
Florida, SCNet will add facilities as they become cost
justifiable. These facilities will "cperate off" SCNet's
Columbia, South Carciina switch.
Folu FILCWN 30 (12T,
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4.

ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

SCNet ori t service to all Florids exchanges within

ﬂﬂmi%%lnﬁ; lﬂﬁ“thmﬂfmﬂw date of the certificate.

Please see Attachment 3.

TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with
the EAEA requirements contained in Commiss.on Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy
enclosed).

All facilities provisioned by SChet in Florida will be ordered
to comply with the EAEA requirements contained in Commission
Rule 25-24.471(a). A11 O+, O- calls wvill be routed to the

serving LEC.

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applican: has ( ) or has
not () previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the
answer is has, fully describe the following:

1) What services have been provided and when did these services begin?

b)  If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

UTILITY OFFICIALL

Fomu FRLCNA 31 (RLER,

——WL _\.].L)L._._"‘" 2&, 14 i;ﬁ
Date

W.J. Jordan

President, Chief Executive Officer 803/771-7476
Title Telepbone No.

Baynirndl by Comemmmun e Mya. 0 J04T1,
PILATL, e 152000000 -16-




" Describe the service arca in which you hold yoursclf out to provide service by
telephone company exchange. If all services listed in your tariff sre not offered at all locations,

s0 indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the
small exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS).

Extended Service Area

PENSACOLA:

PANAMA CITY:

TALLAHASSEE:

JACKSONVILLE:

GAINESVILLE:

sl FRLCA 30 TR,
EBopmret by Commns Boin Bua F3JATH
BIATL s B

with

A7

These Exchanges

Cantonment, Gulf Breeze Pace, Milton
Holley-Navarre.

Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall AFB.

Crawfordville, Havana, Monticello, Panacea,
Sopchoppy and St. Marks.

Baldwin, Ft. George, Jacksonville Beach,
Callahan, Maxville, Middleburg, Orange Park,
Ponte Vedra and Julingion.

Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthorne, High
Springs, Melrose, Micanopy, Newberry and
Waldo.




DAYTONA BEACH:
TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:

ST. PETERSBURG:

ORLANDO:

WINTER PARK:

TITUSVILLE:
COCOA:

oRN PRLEEN 1Y TIRR
Sl b Comam b Bam FRILATL
TEla Ml ead 7S b4 SR

Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest Lady
Lake (B21), Mcintosh, Oklawaha, Orange
Springs, Salt Springs and Silver Springs
Shores.

New Smyrna Brach.
Central Nooe

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and Tarpon
Springs.

Clearwater.

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City,
Polk City and Winter Haven

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,
Oviedo, Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter
Park, Montverde, Reedy Creek, and
Oviedo-Winter Springs.

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,
Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere,
Winter Garden. Oviedo-Winter Springs
Reedy Creek, Geneva and Montverde.
Cocoa and Cocoa Beach,

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melbourne and
Titusville.

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and Sebastian.
Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

-18-




FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Fi. Myers Beach, North Cape
Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh

Acres and Sanibel-Captiva Islands.

NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples.

WEST PALM BEACH: Boynton Beach and Jupiter.

POMPANO BEACH: Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach
and Fr Lauderdale.

FT. LAUDERDALE: Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach, Hollywood
and Pompano Beach.

HOLLYWOOD: Fu. Lauderdale and North Dade.

NORTH DADE: Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.

MIAMI: Homestead, North Dade and Perrine

Po PRCEM 31 (1IN,
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LLJ e

** GLOSSARY ®**

ACCESS CODE: The term denotes a uniform four or seven digit code assigned to an
individual IXC. The five digit code bas the form 10XXX and the seven digit code has the form

950-2000C

BYPASS: Transmission facilities that go direct from the loca) exchange end user to an IXC
point of presence, thus bypassing the local exchange company.

CARRIERS CARRIER: An IXC that provides telecommunications service, mainly bulk
transmission service, to other IXC oaly.

CENTRAL OFFICE: A local operating unit by means of which connections are established
between subscribers’ lines and trunk or toll lines to other central offices within the same
exchange or other exchanges. Each three (3) digit central office code (NXX) used shall be
considered a separate central office unit.

CENTRAL OFFICE CODE: The term denotes the first three digits (NXX) of the seven (7)
digit telephone number assigned to a customer’s telephone exchange service.

COMMISSION: The Florida Public Service Commission.

COMPANY, TELEPHONE COMPANY, UTILITY: These terms may be used interchangeably
herein and shall mean any person, firm, partnership or corporation engaged in the business of
furnishing communication service to the public under the jurisdiction of the Commission.

DEDICATED FACILITY: The term denotes a transmission circuit which is permanently for
the exclusive use of a customer or a pair of customers.

END USER: The term denotes any individual, partnership, association, corporation,
governmental agency or any other entity which (A) obtains a common line, uses a pay
telephone or obtains interstate service arrangements in the operating territory of the company
or (B) subscribes to interstate services provided by an [XC or uses the services of she 1XC when
the IXC provides interstate service for its own use.

EQUAL ACCESS EXCHANGE AREAS: EAEA means a geographic area, configured based
on 1987 planned toll center/access tandem areas, in which local exchange companies are
responsible for providing equal access to both carriers and customers of carriers in the most
economically efficient manner.

POl PRLCAN 30 (BT,
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EXCHANGE: The entire telephone plant and facilities used in providing telephone service
mﬁ?hnlmmmmuu An exchange may include more than one central
o unit.

g

EXCHANGE (SERVICE) AREA: The territory, including the base rate suburban and rural
arcas served by an exchange, within which local telephone service is furnished at the
rates applicable within that area.

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE: A type of telephone service furnished under tariff provision
whereby subscribers of a given excharge or area may complete calls to, and receive messages
from, one or more other contiguous exchanges without toll charges, or complete calls to one
or more other exchanges without toll message charges.

FACILITIES BASED: An IXC that has its own transmission and/or switching equipment or
other elements of equipment and does not rely on others to provide this service.

:

provisions whereby a subscriber may be provided telephone service from an exchange other
than the one from which he would normally be served.

FEATURE GROUPS: General categories of unbundled tariffs to stipulate related services.

Feature Group A: Line side connections presently serving specialized common
carriers.

Feature Group B: Trunk side connections without equal digit or code dialing.
Feature Group C: Trunk side connections presently serving AT&T-C.
Feature Group D: Equal trunk access with subscription.

INTEREXCHANGE COMPANY: means any telephone company, as defined in Section
364.02(4), FS. (excluding Payphone Providers), which provides telecommunication service
betwsen exchange areas as those areas are described in the approved tariffs of individual local

exchange companies.

INTER-OFFICE CALL: A telephone call originating in one central office unit or entity but
terminating in another central office unit or entity both of which are in the same designated

exchange area.

INTRA-OFFICE CALL: A telephone call originating and terminating within the same central
office unit or entity.

FiEM PRLEAN 3 (108,
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INTRASTATE COMMUNICATIONS: The term denotes any communications in Florida
subject to oversight by the Florida Pubiic Service Commission as provided by the laws of the
State.

INTRA-STATE TOLL MESSAGE: Those toll messages which originate and terminate within
the same state.

LOCAL ACCESS AND TRANSPORT AREA: LATA means the geographic area established
for the administration of communications service. It encompasses d :signated exchanges, which
are grouped 1o serve common social, economic and other purposas.

LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY (LEC): Means any telephone company, as defined in Section
364.02(4), F.S., which, in addition to any other telepbonic communication service, provides
telecommunication service within exchange areas as those areas are described in the approved

tariffs of the telephons company.

OPTIONAL CALLING PLAN: An optional service furnished under tariff provisions which
recognizes a need of some subscribers for extended area calling without imposing the cost on
the entire body of subscribers.

900 SERVICE: A service similar to B00 service, except this service is charged back to the
customer based on first minute plus additional minute usage.

PIN NUMBER: A group of numbers used by a company to identify their customers.

PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE COMPANY: Means any telephone company, other than a Local
Exchange Company, which provides pay telephone service as defined in Section 364.335(4), F.S.

POINT OF PRESENCE (POP): Bell-coined term which designates the actual (physical)
location of an IXC's facility. Replaces some applications of the term "demarcation point.”

PRIMARY SERVICE: Individual Line service or party line service.

RESELLER: An IXC that does not have certain facilities but purchases telecommunications
service from an [IXC and then resells that service to others.

ST/ TION: A telephone instrument consisting of a transmitter, receiver, and associated
apparatus so connected as to permit sending and/or receiving telephone messages.

SUBSCRIBER, CUSTOMER: These terms may be used interchangeably herein and shall mean
any person, firm, partnership, corporation, municipality, cooperative organization, or
governmental agency supplied with communication service by a telephone company.

POt PICEMY TV (TR,
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SUBSCRIBER LINE: The circuit or channel used 1o connect the subscriber station with the
central office equipment.

SWITCHING CENTER: Location at which telephone traffic, either local or *oll, is switched
or connected from one circuit or line to another. A local switching center may be comprised
of several central office units.

TRUNK: A communication channel between central office uni's or entities, or private branch
exchanges.

ATTACHMENTS:

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT

B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

C - INTRASTATE NETWORK

D - FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES and EAS ROUTES

E - GLOSSARY

romw PRCM 30 (13N
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Application of South Carolina Net, Inc., d/b/a SCNet,
for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service Within the State of Florida

_——— — - — — — _—— — ————— —

ATTACHMENT 1
(Page 1 of 3)

18. Please provide all available documentation desonstrating that
the applicant has the following capabili:ies to provide
interaxchange telecommunications service in Florida.

A. Financial capability.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the
following applies: The application ghould contaip the
Applicant’s financial statements for the most recent 3

years, including:

1. the balance sheet

2. income statement

3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation., which can include supporting
documentation, regarding the following should be provided to
show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has
sufficient financial capability to provide the requested
service in the geographic arsa proposed to be served.

4. Please provide documentation that the applicant has
sufficient financial capability to maintain the regquested
service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has
sufficient financial capability to meet its lease or ownership
obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited
to, financial statements, a projected profit and loss
statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and
descriptions of business relatiocnships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statemants should be audited
financial statemants.
If the applicant does not have audited financial statements,

Form PSC/CMU 31 (12/97)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471,
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Application of South Carolina Net, Inc., d/b/a SCNet,
for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service Within the State of Florida

ATTACHMENT 1
(Page 3 of 3)

Applicant’s President and Chief Executive Office, W.J. Jordan,
has more than 22 years telecommunications experience in
administration, management, marketing, sales, customer service, and
technical support. This experience includes positions with GTE,
MCI/Telecom*USA, and the Information Resource Center at South
Carclina National Bank.

Applicant’s Vice-President, James Thompson, has over 29 years
telecommunications experience in administration, management,
technical support, customer service, and installation. This
experience includes positions with AT&T/Western Electric in Central
Office installation and management, and as Assistant Vice-President
of Communications Services, responsible for statewide
telecommunications at Wachovia/South Carolina National Bank.

Applicant’'s Senior Manager of Business Development and
Ccustomer Service, Mark Stokes, has 19 years telecommunications
experience in administration, management, training, sales
management, and customer service.

Applicant’'s Network Support is overseen by Rick Watters, who
has more than 21 years telecommunications experience in complex
technical, technical training, installation, troubleshooting,
repair, and supervisory positions. Applicant's network technicians
have, collectively, over 31 yeara experience in the
telecommunications industry.

Form PSC/ICMU 31 (1297)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,
25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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W SouTn CaroLINA NET, INC,

March 17, 1998

|

| McNair, McLemore, Middlebrooks & Co., LLP
| 389 Mulberry Street

'P.O. Box One

Macon, GA 31202

In connection with your examination of the balance theet, related statements ¢ [ revenue and patronage

' capital and cash flows of South Carolina Net, Loc. as of December 31, 1997, and for the period then ended
5&#miﬂnmunwmwmmmhm
=pﬁnrﬂuﬂm-duﬁﬂu!dmmﬂhMHMﬂ|-mﬂym
gmmnmnumﬂmmﬂmumm

| made to you during your examinstion:

L We are responsible for the fair presentation in the financial
statements of financial position, results of operations, and
changes in financial position in conformity with genenally
accepted accounting principles.

2 We have made available to you all:

L Financial records and related dan

b. Minutes of the meetings of members, directors,
and commitiees of directors, or summanies of
action of recent mectings for which minutes
have not yet been prepared.

. 3 There have been no:

(% Lrvegularities involving management or employees
who bave significant roles io the system of internal
sccounting coatrol.

b. !MMM#WMM
bave s material effect on the financial statement.

3 Communications from regulatory agencies conceming
poncompliance with, or deficiencies in, financial
reporting practices that could bave & material effec,
on the financial statements.

4, We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying
value or classification of assets and liabilities.

-1 mmmmmm«mhum
siatements:

' Related-party transactions and related amounts receivable

or paysble, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers,
leasing arrangements and guaraniees.

PALMETTO CEWTER * (436 Mase STamrT, Surme 1000 « Con v, Soute Casonies 9200 + 803-TT1-7426 » Fax: 8037717436 « BO0-313-2949




10.

12.
13.

14,

Sincerely,

S

b. Asmngements with financial institutions involving
balances or other srangements involving
restictions oo cash balances and line of credit or similar

amangements.
There are no:

[ Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations
whose effects should be coasidered for disciosure in the
financial staternents of as a basis for reco ding a loss coa-

b.  Otbermaterial lisbilities or gain or loss contingencies that
are required to be accrued or discloser by Statement of
Einancial Accounting Standarda No. .

There are no unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer bas
advised us are probable of sssertion must be disclosed in accordance with
Caterment of Fioancial AccOouniog SEADCGAITS N

There are no materials transactions that have not been properly recorded
in the sccounting records underlying the financial statement.

Provision, when material, have been made to reduce excess or obsolete
izventories 10 their estimated et realizable value.

The company has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no
liens or encumbrances oo such assets nor have any assets been pledged;
except as disclosed tn Note 6 of the Financial Statements.

Provision bas been made for axy material loss 1o be sustained in the
fulfiliment of , or from mability wo fulfill, any sales commitments.

Provision bas been made for any materials loss 1o sustained as a result of
purchase commitments for inventory quantities in excess of normal re-

quircments or at prices in excess of the prevailing market prices.

We have complied with all aspects of constructural agreements that would
bave & material effect on the financial statements in the event of noo-

compliasce.

Mo events have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date that would
require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.

oy oy

President and Chief Executive Officer Sr. Manager of Accounting

Wiliay
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March 17, 1998

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors
South Carolina Net, Inc.

w:mmmmmmqmmasmwmmnuﬂwn. 1997
and 1996 and the related statements of income, changes in stockbolders’ equity and cash flows for the

years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management.
Dwrupmihﬂhyhmupmlmophhﬂmﬁnahﬁﬂlmhnedmmnﬂu.

statements are free of material misstaterent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidonce
amporﬁngmcmmdmhmwm. An audit also includes assessing the
umﬁuprhcbhmdﬂwmmww““uumm
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our sudits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

mmmmuwmmwmmwmmmmmmm.m
fmﬂp@lﬂmﬂmwﬂnt.lmnﬂfDﬂ:ﬂhﬂ'ﬂl.lmhﬁlm.mmﬂrﬂﬂudh

mmmuﬁmmmmmmmmﬂmﬂmmymm
principles.

D e Pass, MMWM ! G, 1P

McNAIR, McLEMORE, MIDDLEBROOKS & CO., LLP



SOUTH CAROLINA NET, INC.

DECEMBER 31

Current Assets

Cash

Asset Limited As to Use
Accounts Receivable (Less Accumulated Provision for
Uncollectibles of $20,000 and $30,000 in 1997 and
. 1996, Respectively) -

Accounts Receivable, Related Parties

Prepaid Expenses

Net Investment in iISCAN, L.P.

Due from ISCAN, L.P.

1997 1996
$§ 161.098 § 651,879
T,936 205,967
776,395 654,588
395,514 418,047
111,086 43,10
1,517,029 2,013,583
- 14,792
1,338,455 131,156
1,629,321 1,483,900
157,058 77,851
"1&‘ -
1,790,533 1,561,751
—336.238) _ (234,130)
1,254,295 1,327,621
2,122 3,723
glm I‘I‘TE-E
11,744 18,159

121 $3,505.311



SOUTH CAROLINA NET, INC.
SHEETS

BALANCE
DECEMBER 31

" LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accounts Payable, Related Parties

Due to Stockholders

Notes Payable u
Current Portion of Capital Lease Obligation

Capital Lease Obligation

Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock $1 par Value; 2,000,000 Shares Authorized;
1,736,004 and 1,686,000 for 1997 and 1996, Respectively
Issued and Outstanding

Additional Paid-In Capital

Accumulated Deficit

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of these balance sheets.

.9

1997 1996
€ 1,091,742 $ 869,623
B8,810 44.179
7.‘” -
72,936 205,967
28,724 36,331
269,416 246 487
__1,559.278 1,402,587
537,349 789,593
1.73‘.“" lqm;m
2,899,962 2,699,946
__ (2,611,070 (,072.817)
202489 1313129
4,12 3,505,311



SOUTH CAROLINA NET, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

1997 1996
Revenue _ $10,801,271  $7,028,351
Cost of Services — 1,697,216  5,114.011
Gross Profit 3,104,055 1,914,340
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses ' 2,238,514 1,620,417
: 3 _ i 306,922 148,833
Income from Operations " 558,619 145,090
Interest Expense 96,872 93,056
Net Income Before Income Taxes 461,747 52,034
Income Taxes - =
Net Income 461,747 52,034

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

--‘-




Balance, January 1, 1995

Authorization of New Shares
Issuance of New Stock

Costs of Racapitalization
Net Income
Balance, December 31, 1996

Issuance of New Stock
Net Income

Balance, December 31, 1997

SOUTII CAROLINA NET, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997 AND 1996

Shares
[ssued Additional
Shares and Common Paid-In Accumulated
Authorized  Outstanding Stock Capital Deficit Total
1,000,000 1,000,000 §$1,000000 § - 30,124,851)  $(2,124,851)
1,000,000
686,000 686,000 2,744,000 3,430,000
(44,054) (44,054)
52,054 52,054

2,000,000 1,686,000 1,686,000 2,699,946 (3,072,817) 1,313,129

50,004 50,004 200,016 150,020
461,747 461,747

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




SOUTH CAROLINA NET, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31
1997 1996
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income $ 461,747 $ 52,034
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash y
Used in Operating Activities
and Amortization 306,922 148,833
Undistributed loss of iSCAN, L.P. 14,792 5,208
Change In
Accounts Receivable /81,807) (234,702)
Accounts Receivable, Related Parties 22,533 (148,805)
Prepaid Expenses - (67,984) 6,898
Deferred Charges - 24,925
Accounts Payable 222,119 (538,780)
Accrued Expenses 44,631 (5,019)
Accounts Payable, Related Parties 7,650 (74,792)
930603  (764200)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Invesunent in iSCAN, L.P. - (20,000)
Loans to iSCAN, L.P. (1,207,299) (131,156)
Purchase of Property and Equipment (228,782) (314,816)
Deposits 1,601 (2.191)
—(1,434,4%0) {468,163)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Principal Payments on Demand Notes Payable (236,924) (1,514,669)
Principal mmucqmmm - @.872)
Proceeds from Recapitalization 250,020 3,430,000
Costs of Recapitalization - (44,054)
13,096 1,868,405
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (490,781) 636,042
Cash, Beginning 651879 15837
Cash, Ending 16 651,879
Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
- 202,387

Caplullnumhmnﬂhllndw

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

-6-




SOUTH CAROLINA NET, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) smuwmm
Organization and Basis of Presentation

South Carolina Net, Inc. is an interexchange carrier providing long distance, private line and broadband
mmmwmmdhmmm The Corporation currently
m.mﬂmwmﬂmunmmwmm The
wommmmm.mmw pasis. Products offered
include 1 +mmmwm.unmmmmmmmw
operwior services. hmmmmm.mmmmmm
line services for its stockholder companies. The Corporation is owned, either directly or-indirectly, by
mmmmmmm.mmmhm

Transmission and Communications Equipment 31w 12 Years
Furniture, Fixtures and Other 3107 Yeas

uuhcm'.mmmwﬂmqmmmmwmup{mmm
depreciation expense on owned assets.

Use of Estimates
Mmmﬂuu:“ndmﬁuﬂh financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and



(1) Wuwmmw
Income Toxes

mwmmmmmmmm Under the liability method, deferred
mammmuﬂmm&ﬂhmul&mﬂmmmm
mmwmummhwmmummhmu

purposes.
Uninsured Cash Balances

The Corporation maintains cash balances which are in excess of the amount insured by the FDIC, Amounts
in excess of insured limits were approximately $17,884 and $582,000 as of Deczmber 31, 1997 and 1996,

respectively.

-

mc«mmmmmmmhm The assets related to these leases
are reflected on the balance sheet as of December 31, 1997 as follows:

Equipment $1,270,921
Accumulated Deprecation (357,425)
$ 913,456
Future minimum lease commitments for the capital leases are as follows:
1998 $ 326,006
1999 326,006
2000 233,549
2001 20,765
906,726
Interest Component (99,961)
Total Present Value of
Minimurn Lease Payments 806,765 i

Current Portion (269 416)

§ 337




" (2) Leases (Continued)
mwmwmm-wmhmwm

nrmwwmmmmwmmnmmmm
years. Im:muhﬂuhkuuwwoﬂmﬂ:ﬂmmwmmhmm

ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.
Minizoum annual commitments under the operating leases are as follows:

1998 $1,512,004
1999 1,512,004
2000 1,512,00¢
2001 1,512,004
2002 42,952

$6,090,968

(4) Concentration of Credit Risk and Major Customers
mmwﬁmmmmmmmhﬂ:mdmm.

35 lﬂﬂpﬂﬂdﬁ:ﬁﬁpﬂ:&p‘:mhumuﬁdmn.wﬂﬂ
1996, mﬂﬂy.wﬁu:ﬂﬂuuﬁuﬂu&&mﬂm'lm.

(5) Related Party Transactions

In audition to amounts disclosed on the baiance sheets and in Notes 2 and 4, the following transactions
were with related parties for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

. The Corporation pald approximately $4,500 and $11,000 for operator services with related parties.

. mwuumpmnmcm.u.ummmmmum
totaled approximately $169,500 and §77,600. '

. mwmwn.w.mmnmmﬂhmmm
provided to the stockholders,




EEEEEE?EE?EEEEE
of assets and liabilities. Deferred income taxes result primarily from future tax beaefits of net operating
loss carryforwards. The Corporation has recorded deferred tax assets December 997 and 1996
respectively, of approximately $874,000 and $1,031 ,000. These deferred tax assets are offset by a
valuation allowance for the same amount.
%REEEEEHRE uuuuuuu follows:

Year of
Year Expiratior Amount
1993 2008 $ 248,909
1994 - * 2009 1,998,251
1995 2010 836,927
3,084,087
Amount Utilized 513,781
—2570,300
ugﬂgﬁgﬁlﬁnﬂ&ﬂpﬁ.
(7) Commitments
EQEREEE&EEEE@E%E&EEE
E.E.%EEEEEEEEE-%E
distance carrier. Under the terms of the agreement, the Corporation and its stockholders long distance
%EHEEEEHE-ERBLEEE%E
the carrier ennually, This agreement expires June 30, 1999.
The Corporation, along with its stockholders, bas also entered into an agreement, effective March 1, 1997,
!E:iﬂ%i%gngiﬂsgﬂigg
2000. The minimum snmual commitments under this contract are as follows:
1998 $2,400,000
1999 2,400,000
2000 400,000
2220000
EGEEEEEE.EE%EEE&EEE
E.gwri!iigggﬂnﬁﬂn. Under the terms
gi?iil%ﬁii%ﬂ&ﬂ%ﬁ
EEE-E&EEE%IEEEE%EE
carrier each month. The agreement expires August 11, 2000.
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors

South Carolina Net, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of South Carolina Net, Inc. as of December 31, 1995
and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ deficit, and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
respoasibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemeats based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in sccordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fizancial
statemments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of South Casolina Net, Inc. as of December 31, 1995 and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Stuans ¥ vkt PA:

April 11, 1996, except for
Note 8, as to which the date
is November 1, 1996




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31, 1995

Trade (et of allowance of $45,800)

Related parties (Wote 1)
Other current asets

Total current azsets

Property and equipment, at cost:
Transmission and communications equipment
Furnirure, fixtures and other

Less, accumulated depreciation

Property and equipmest, net
Other assets: -
Security deposits
Deferred start-up costs, net
Toral assets

Liabilities and stockbolders' defleit
Current liabilitles:
Accounts payable and sccrued expenses
Accrued petwork cosis:
Thind parry carriers
Related parties (Noee 3)
Accrued Interest payable
Demand notes payable (Notr 2)
Current portion of capital leass obligations (Mot J)
Other current liabilities

Total current lisbilites

Capital lease obligations, net of current porticn (Node J)
Commitments (Notes J end 7)
Stockholders” deficit:

Common stock no par value; 1,000,000 shares

authorized, lisued ad cutstanding
Accumi aed deficlt

Total stockholders’ defick

Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit
See accompanying nolet.

§ 1587

459,886
169,241
50,000

794,965

1,210,435
36,480

1,246,915
(25,297

1,161,638

1,532
39,361

S 1,997,496

§ 1mm

1,017,551
74,792
118,520
1,551,000
149,201
49,198

3,233,294
589,053

1,000,000
(3,124,851)

2,114,851)
$ 1,997,456




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Statzment of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 1995

Revenues

Cost of services
Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization

Loss from operations

Interest expense
Net loss before income taxes
Income taxes

Net loss

See accompanying notes.

$ 4,266,875
3,386,686

880,189

1,488,336
101,736

(709,883)
(125,604)

(835,487)

§ (835,487)




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Deficit
Year Ended December 31, 1995

. Common Stock
Number of Accumulated
Shares Amount Deficit Total
Dalance at December 31,

1994 - ar previously reported 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ (1,646,969) $ (646,969)
Prior period adjustments - - (642,395) (642,395)
Balance al December 31,

1994 - as restated 1,000,000 1,000,000 (2,289,364) (1,289,3649)
Net loss - - (835,487) (835,487)
Dalance at December 31, ’

1995 1,800,000 $ 1,000,000 $ (3,124,851) $ (2,124,851)

See accompanying notes.




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
Increase (Decrease) in Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 1995

Operating activities
Net loss
Adjustments 10 reconcile pet income to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and Labilities:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
current liabilities

Net cash used in operating activites
Investing activities

Purchase of property and equipment
Deposits

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Proceeds from demand notes payable
Principal payments on capital lease obligations

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net decrease in cash
Cash, Japuary 1
Cash, December 31

See accompartying notes.

* (835,437)

101,736
317,902

4,077
(50,000)

380,760

(81,012)

(37,225)
(1,532)

(38,757)

105,000
(9,668)

95,332

(24,437)
40,274

$ 15837




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1995

1. Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Basis of Presentation
South Carolina Net, Inc. is an interexchange carrier providing long distan e, private line, and broadband

services with corporate headquarters located in Columbia, South Carulina. The Company currentdy
serves a pumber of government, business, ﬂwmmmmmm The

Company offers traditiopal interexchange services on a switched and cedicated basis. Products offered
include 14 outbound service, 800 inbound service, calling card, debit card, private line service and
operator services. Inaddition, South Carolina Net, Ioc. terminates intrastate traffic and provides private
line services for its stockholder companies. The Company is owned by the long distance affiliates of
four independent and cooperative telephone operating companies, each with headquarters in South
Carolina.

South Carolina Net, Inc. is cemified as an Interexchange Camrier (IXC) by both the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC) and the South Carolina Public Service Commission. .

The Company bas a limited operating history and bas sustained pet losses since its inception. In
addition, the Company has working capital deficiencies of approximately $2.4 million at December 31,
1995, and has generated pegatve cash flows from operations of 581,012 during the year ended
December 31, 1995. Further, since its formation, the Company has experienced significant growth and
its operations bave required substantial additional capital. The Company's growth has placed, and will
continue to place, significant demands on the Company's financial and other resources. In connection
with these demands, the Company is actively pursuiog additonal long-term financial resources,
including debt and equity financing. The stockbiolders have agreed (o provide the financial support that
the Company believes will enable it to meet its obligations.

Prior Period Adjustments
The Company has restated its previously reporied accumulated deficit as of December 31, 1994 to

reflect adjustments related to the proper cutoff of certain revenue and expense transactions and writeoff
of cerain intangible assets as of December 31, 1994. These adjustments reduced beginning accumulated
deficit by $642,395 (pet of income taxes of $0).

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization is provided for financial
reporting purposes using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Transmission and communications equipment 3 10 12 years
Fumimure, fixmures and other Jto 7 years

It is the Company"'s policy to include depreciation expense on assets acquired under capital leases with
depreciation expense on owned assels.




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

1. Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Other Assets

Legal expenses and otber direct costs incurred in connection with the st2.1-up of the Company's
operations are deferred and amortized over a 60 month period. Accumulate! “mortization of deferred
costs was $96,833 at December 31, 1995.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from long distance telecommunications services are recognized when the services are
provided.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Major Customers

The Company derives substantally all of its operating revenues from residential and commercial
customers in the State of South Carolina. Approﬂmﬂyﬁm:ﬂﬂfthtmpmllw&m
were derived from subsidiaries or affiliates of the Company's stockholders.

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk coasist
principally of accounts receivable. The Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon
management’s estimates and historical experience. In situations where the Company deems appropriate,
prepayment and/or cash deposits are required for the provision of services. At December 31, 1995,
DO customers were receiving services on a prepayment basis.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method. Under the liabilicy method,
deferted income taxes are recorded to reflect the pet income tax effects of temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting and the amounts used for

income tax purposes.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assuptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
lizbilities “nd disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date f the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Uninsured Cash Balances
The Company malntains cash balances at two commercial banks. Cash accounts at commercial banks

are insured by the FDIC for up to $100,000. Amounts in excess of insured limits were approximately
5180,000 at December 31, 1995,




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Demand Nntes Payable

At December 31, 1995, the Company bad demand notes
$1,551,000. The terms of the notes provide for simple interest at rates ranging from 6 percent wo the
prime rate. The prime rate at December 31, 1995 was 8.5 percent. No interest

on these notes in 1995,

3. Leases

The Company hag entered into capital leases for the acquisition of §1,068,534 of swiching equipment.
This amount, net of accumulated amortization of $23,418, is included in property and equipment in the
balance sheet. These leases contain $1 bargain purchase options at expiration. Cash paid for interest
on these leases totalled $6,914 in 1995.

The Company entered into a capital lease in the amount of 518,530 during the year ended December
31, 1955. This transaction has been accounted for as non-cash investing and financing activity in the
statement of cash flows. Additionally, the Company entered into approximately $200,000 of additional
capital leases subsequent to year end.

The Company leases office space under operating leases with unexpired terms ranging from one to five
years. Rental expense for office space amounted (0 approximately 564,000 for the year ended
December 31, 1995.

The Company also leases telecommunications facilities from a company owned, in part, by sharebolders
of the Company under non-cancelable operating leases with unexpired terms ranging from one to ten
years. Rental expense for these Jeases amounted to approximately $408,000 for the year ended
December 31, 1995. Fumre minimum commitments for noncancellable operating leases payable to
related parties are as follows: $442,500 k= 1996; $442,500 in 1997; $442,500 in 1998; $442,500 in
1999; $435,926 in 2000 and $1,835,431 thereafter.




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Leases (continued)

Minimum annual rentals, including related party rentals above, for years subseguent 10 1995 and in the
aggregate are:

Capiul Operating
Leases Leases
1996 $ 231,011 $ 504,600
1997 276,170 556,404
1998 276,170 561,486
1999 276,170 549,404
2000 207,248 518,666
Thereafier - 1,856,116
1,266,769 $ 4,546,676
Less, amount representing interest (227,815)
Present value of pet minimum lease payments
under capital leases 1,038,954
Less, current portion (149,901)

S 889,053

4. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company has established a defined contribution employee benefit plan for the benefit of employees
who have at least six months of service and have attained the age of 21 years. Under the provisions
of the plan, participants may defer up to 59,240 of compensation. The Company maiches employee
contributions on a discretionary basis anpually. The Company's annual discretionary contribution

charged 1o expense was $3,150 in 1993.
5. Related Party Transactions

In addition to leased facilities (see Note 3), the Company contracts with stockholder companies for
ceruain operator services. Approximately $30,000 was paid in 1995 for these services. :

10




South Carolina Net, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. ‘income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are recorded based upon differences between the financial statement and tax basis
of assets and liabilitles. Temporary differences which give rise 1 a significant portion of deferred
income taxes as of December 31, 1995 included depreciation, allowrace for doubtful accounts receivable
and certain accrued expenses. The Company has recorded deferred tax assets at December 31, 1995

of approximately $1,037,000. These deferred tax assets are offict by a valuation allowasce for the
same amount.

mcmmmmhnmmrmmum:num taxes of approximately
$2,101,000 which expire in 2008 through 2010.

No cash payments for income taxes were made in 1995,

7. Commitments

mlm.mcmmmmwwmmecmmmmmmmm,
mdikumf.mmmmmmmmmmmmmm:wmm
distance carrier. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company and its stockholders’ long distance
subsidiaries and/or affiliates must purchase a minimum of $6 million of network services from this

carrier anoually.

Subsequent to year end, the Company entered into an agreement (o purchase a minimum of $100,000
of network services per month from a second major long distance carrier for a period of 24 months.

8. Subsequent Events

Inthe!h-nqumeroﬂm.thncmmymmquimdwpmnﬂ}.mouf:ndﬂmuumcpodu
with a financial institution in accordance with the terms of a coomact to provide cemain
telecommunication services to the State of South Carolina. Simultancously, the Company executed
$240,000 of additional demand notes payable to its shareholders. The terms of the potes mirror the

terms of the certificates of deposit.
lnumhunm.hww-mn{mmu:mm,mm,Lr..

mpmmamwn&hh;mmwmhﬂmpmﬂdmhm:Suuufm
Carolina. The Company will be the general partner and manager of iSCAN, L.P.




of South Carolina Net, Inc., &/b/a SCNet,

for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service Within the State of Florida

e e

ATTACEMENT 2

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company
plans to begin operation. Use the format recuired by

Commission Rule 25-24.485.

pPlease see attached tariff.

FORM PSC/OMU 31 (12/97)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,
25-24.473, and 25-24.4080(2).




8CNet, Inc. FL Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 1
M

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates
applicable to the furnishirg of service and facilities for
telecommunications services and facilities for telecommunications
services provided South Carolina Net, Inc., d/b/a SCNWet, Inc.,
within the State of Florida. This tariff is on file with the
Florida Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected,
during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of
business.

Issusd) July 2§, 1998 W.J. Jordan, Fresident BEffactive:
8CHat, INC.
1436 Main Street, Suite 1000
Columbia, South Carclina 29201




BC¥et, Imnc. FL Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 2
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This sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this tariff, are effective as
of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheets. Original and revised
sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are
currently in effect as of the date at the bottom of this page

Sheet

Original Sheet 1 Original Original Shest 4Ff Original

Original Sheet 2 Original Original Sheet 44 Original

Original Sheet 3 Original Original Sheet 47 Original

Original Sheet 4 Original Original Sheet 48 Original

Original Sheet 5 Original Original Shest 495 Original

Original Sheet & Original Original Sheet 50 original

Original Sheet 7 Original Original Sheet 51 Original

Original Sheet B Original Original Sheet 52 Original

Original Shaat 9 Original Original Sheet 53 Original

Original Sheet 10 Original Original Sheec 54 Original

Original Sheet 11 Original Original Bheet 55 Original

Original Bheet 12 Original Original Sheet 56 Original

Original Shest 1) Original Original Sheest %7 Original

Original Bheet 14 Original Original Ghest 58 Original

Original Sheet 15 Original Original Gheet 59 Original

Original Sheet 16 Original Original Sheet 60 Original

Original Sheet 17 Original Original Sheet 61 Original

Original Sheet 18 Original Original Bheet &1 Original

original Shest 19 Original Original Sheet &1 Original

Original Shest 20 Original Original Sheet 64 Original

Original Sheet 11 Original Original Sheet 65 Original

Original Shset 21 Original Original Sheet 66 Original

original Sheet 23 Original Original Sheet &7 Original

Original Sheet 24 Original Original Sheet &8 Original

Original Shaet 25 original

Original Sheet 26 Original

Criginal Sheet 17 Original

Original Sheet 28 Original

Original Shset 29 Original

Original Sheet 30 Original

Original Sheet 31 Original

Original Sheet 32 Original

original Sheet 3} Original

Original Sheet 34 Original

Original Sheet 35 Original

Original Sheet 36 Original

origizal Shest 17 Original

Original Sheet 18 Original

Original Shest 19 Original

criginal Sheet 40 Original

Original Sheat 41 Original

original Sheet 43 Original

Original Bheet 43 Original

Original Sheet 44 Original

W =

Issuad: July 29, 1990 W.J. Jozrdan, FPresident Effective:
BCHWat. INC.

1426 Main Street, Suite 1000
Columbia, Bouth Carclina 29201




SCHMet, Inc. YL Tariff No. 1
Original Bheet 13

_w

A. Sheet Numbering: Sheet numbers appear in the upper right
corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However,
new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. Wien a new sheet
is added between sheets already in effect, a decima. is added. For
example, a new sheet added hetween sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. Sheet Revision Mumbers: Revision numbers also appear in the
upper right cormer of each page. These numbers are used to
determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC.
For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet
14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc., the
FPSC follows in their tariff approval process, the most current
gheet number file with the Commission is not always the tariff page
in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet most currently in
effect.

A Paragraph MNumbering BSeguence: There are nine levels of
paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next
nigher level:

2.

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1.A

2.1.1.A.1

2.1.1.A.1. (a)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I. (1)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).X.(1).(1)

D. Check SBheets: When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC, an
updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet
l1ists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a crosse reference to
the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a
jiven filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no
other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made
to it (i.e., the format, etc., remains the same, just revised
revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to
the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the
most current on file with the FPSC.

T e S e e B, .. P B i e e e e
Issusd: July 29, 1952 W.J. Jordan, President Effective:
BCMat, INC.
142¢ Maln Street, Suite 1000
Columbia, South Carclina 29301




gCHet, Inc. FL Tariff No. 1
Original Bheet 4
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TARIFF FORMAT

E. Bymbols: The following are the only syabols used for the
purpco=s s indicated below:

D - Delete or dircontinue.

I - Change resulting in an increase tc¢ a customer’s bill.

M - Moved from another tariff location.
N - New.
R - Change resulting in a reduction to a customer’'s bill.
T - Change in text or regulation, but no change in rate or
charge.
Issusd: July 29, 1998 W.J. dordan, President  Bffective:

BCHaet, INC.
1436 Main Strest, Suite 1000
Columbia, South Carolina 129201




BCNet, Inc. FL Tariff No. 1
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INDEX
800 Service (3.4) . P ow o at e ow Gl E R oA e o D
Installation chaxgu {4 2 21 . NS W e oA w0
Monthly Recurring Chnrga- (4.2. 1} R R P P B RN VR .
Payphone Surcharge (4.2 T N NN,
Rate Schedule (4.2.3) . . e+ s s s o+ .- 56
Volume Discount (Business Customers nnly} (4.2.4) . . . 57
Application for Service (2.3.2) . . . . . « « « + + o 0 .. 17
Application of Tariff (2.2) . . . . . . « « « « « +« « + = - « 16
Basic Choice Business Service (3.7) . . . . . . . + . . . . . 31
Description of Service (3.7.1) . . . . . « « « « o« . 31
Guarantee of Satisfaction (3.7.4) . . . . . . . . . . . 32
Other Terms (3.7.5) . . e w w33
Term Commitment Plan Ttrminatinn Liahility .J T 31 o 0w
Term and Renewal (3.7.2) . . . e b
Begt Plus Choice Conference Service (3.8) . . . . . . . . . . 33
Additional Pricing (4.6.2) . . . . . . + « + « + « .« . . &0
Rate Bchedule (4.6.1) . . . . +. « + 4 « &« » =« « « » +» « 60
Billing of Charges (2.3.B) . . . . « . « « « + « & « & » +» « 23
Calling Card Service (4.10) . . R T ©
Payphone Surcharge (4.10. 2! s e n o8 s s o2 s s s o s « 62
Standard Rates (4.10.1) . . . . . . . « « « « « « « - . 861
Classes of Bervice (3.3) . . . . « « v « ¢ o 4w o e s o4 o - . 27
Classes of Services Generally Offered (3.1) . . . . . . . . . 27
Customer Dialed Calling Card (3.3.4) . . . . . . . . . . . . 29
Description of Services (3) . . . . . . . . . « « « « o - . . 27
Deposits and Advance Payments (2.3.3) . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
e - B
Issusd: July 2%, 1998 W.J. Jordan, Fresident Effective:
BCMat, INC.

1426 Main Btreet, Buite 1000
Columbia, South Caroclina 2195201




3CNet, Inc. FL Tariff No. 1
Originsl Sheet 6
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pial Station-to-Statiom (3.3.1) 27
Additional Charges (4.1.8) 55
Additional Discounts (4.1.7) . . 54
Calculation of Distance (4.1.4) 49
Determination of Minutes (4.1. 2} 48
Discounts (4.1.6) . . 52
Minimum Call Cumplution Rata {4 1 3}49
Rate Structure {I 1:1) - . 48

Easy Choice Business Service (3.10) 34
Additional Pricing (4.8.2) . . . 61
Description of Service (3.10.1) . 34
Guarantee of Satisfaction (3.10. 4] is
Other Terms (3.10.5) . 35
Rate Schedule (4.8.1) . . 61
Term and Renewal (3.10.2) . . 34
Term Commitment Plan Terminat ion Linbility 13 10. 3} 34

Basy Plus Ten Residential Service (3.6) 31
Mditiml Fricing u 4. an . 59
MCV (4.4.3) . . 59
Standard Rates {i 4. 11 SR 58
Volume Discount Schedule (4.4.2) 58

Future MTS Offerings (3.15) 46

Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons (4.11.2) 63

Initial Service Offerings of Company (3.2) 27

Interruption of Service (2.3.4) 19

Late Payment and Returned Check Charges (2.3.10) 24

Liability (2.3.5) 20

Marketing Guidelines (2.3.12) 26

Obligation of the Customer (2.3.7) 23

T e e e — == —— rms———

Issusd: July 29, 1990 W.J. Jordan, Presidant Effective:

SCMet, INC.

1426 Main Street, Suite 1000
Columbia, South Carolina 29301
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INDEX
Operator Station-to-Station (3.3.2) . . . « « v ¢ b e e 29
Other Future Offerings (3.16) . . . . . . oo e ow e w80
Payment Arrangements (2.3.9) . . . . . . . . s e . e 0w 24
person-to-Person (3.3.3) . . . « + 4+ 4 4 e e ow o+ e .o+ . 29
Private Line Service (3.12.3) . . D ER T s enmoa e I8
S6Kbps DDS Service (Rates) l‘.i 12 2] SRR REE e

Change of Order Charge (3.13.10) . . . . . . « « « « « 45
Change of Order Charges (Rates) (4.12.7) . . . . . 68

Changes of sted Install Date (RID) (3.13.9) . . . . 45
Customer Provided and/or Premise Equipment ICPBJ (3.12.7) 44
Description of Service (3.13.1) . . o w8
Digital Data Service (DDS) (3.13.4) . e e e . . 43
DS-0 (DIGITAL SIGNAL LEVEL 0) Service {3 13 3] SR |
DS-0 Service - KIPS (Analog) (Rates) (4.12.1) . . . 64

DS-1 (DIGITAL SIGMNAL LEVEL 1) Service (3.13.5) . . . . . 63
DS-1 Service (Rates) (4.12.3) . . « % mo ow w GOB

DS-3 (DIGITAL SIGMAL LEVEL 3) Service {3 13 E} T
DS-3 Service (Rates) (4.12.4) . . . . . % e w ow B

Local Access Channel Charges (3.13.11) . . . . . . . . . 46
Non-Recurring Charges (3.13.8) . . e W ow e e ow e
Non-Recurring Charges (Rates) {4 12.6) . .. ... 68

Order Cancellation Charges (4.22.5) . . . . . . . . . . 67
Terms and Conditions (3.13.2) . . . . « + « + + « « « . 18
Promotional Offerings (3.14) . . . . . . « « ¢ & & & + + + « 46
RRERE REY 5 & el W § T tedl B b et W # W T W % W odet @ o oo owmow 48
Regulations (2.3} . « « =« = = o = s 2 4 » s« = s = » &« s o o+ A7
Rules and Regulations (2) . . . . . . . .+ « « « « « « & &« « . 16
SCNet Calling Card Service (3.12) . . . . . . . . . « . . . . 37
Billing Options (3.12.2) . . I

Description of Service (3.12. T (A S

P e LS oo = = e o i e e ——
Ipsusd: July 29, 1938 W.J. Jordan, Presidant Effackiva:
SCHet, INC.
14326 Main Street, Buite 1000
Columbla, South Carclina 29201




SCNet, Inc. FL Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 8
M

LITDEX
Scope (of Regulations) (2.3.1) . . . . . . « « « « « « - -« . 17
Sensible Choice Business Service (3.11) . . . . . . . . . . . 35
Additional Pricing (4.9.2) . . . . . . . . « + « « . . . 61
Description of Service (2.12.1) . . . . . . . . . . . . 35
Guarantee of Satisfaction (3.11. 4} . & ok B W e m
other Terms (3.11.5) . . . . . - R S R T 1
Standard Rates (4.9.1) . . . . . . 4 + &+ 4 = « = + + +» . Bl
Term and Renewal (3.11.2) . I -
Term Commitment Plan 'l'n-inal:im Linhilitr {3 11.3) . . 36
Single Rate Business Service (3.5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
Dedicated Access (4.3.1) . . . . . . + « « « = « - « - . 5B
volume Discount Schedule (4.3.2) . . . . . . . . . . . . b58
Special Rates for the Handicapped (4.11) . . . . . . . . . . 62
Directory Assistance (4.11.1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62
Technical Terms and Abbreviations (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
Telecommunications Relay Service (4.11.3) . . . . . . . . . . &3
Termination of Service for Cause (2.3.11) . . . . . . « + . . 25
Undertaking of the Company (2.1) . . . . . « « « + + + + - . 18
Use (of Bervice) (2Z.3.8) . . . . « & o « &+ & 4+ & = = & + « » 21
value Plus Residential Service (3.9) . . . . . . . . . . . . 33
Rates (4.7) . . . . . e 1
e W T T T T e G L e RN T, M e o M e e e
Issusd: July 29, 1998 W.J. Jordan, Prasidant Effactivae:
BCHet, INC,

1436 Maln Street, GSuite 1000
Columbia, South Carclina 29301
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

The following descriptions relate to the elements of private
line service outlined in this sections o. the SCNet tariff.

Access Coordination Service Charges
Charges related to the design, ordering, installation
coordination, testing, service activation and
administration of a local access loop.

Bandwidth
The total bandwidth frequency allocated for a private
line channel measured in hertz.

Billing Record Change
Charge associated with change in the billing address of

a SCNet customer.

Central Office (CO)
Denotes a local exchange company switching system where
local exchange service customer stations loops are
terminated for interconnection to each other and to the
trunk network. The central office is also known as the
serving wire center (SWC) or end office.

Central Office Connection (COC)
Charges associated with the connection of the
interoffice channel of a private line circuit to the
local access loop.

Change of Order
Charge associated when a customer of SCNet requests a
modification to the information contained in the
original service order prior to the completion date and
acceptance of the circuit other than a change of
Requested Install Date.

m
Issued: July 28, 1958 W.J. Jordan, Presidant Effective)
BCMat, INC.
1426 Main Street, Suite 1000
Columbia, South Carclina 29201
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Channel or Circuit
A channel or circuit proved by SCNet is an electrical
(or photonic for fiber optic based transmission
systems), communications path which cxists between two
or more points of termination. The customer can select
the bandwidth ur transmission speed of a communications

path.

Channel Mileage
Represents the distance measured in airline miles
between serving wire centers or end offices which

connect two or more customer premises.

Channel Termination
The point of a private line circuit where origination,

termination or drope for the insertion or removal of a
signal occurs.

Commission
Public Service Commission of Florida.

Y
SCNet, Inc.

Customar
The person, firm, corporation or other entity which
orders private line service and is responsible for the
payment of charges and for compliance with SCNet tariff

regulations.

Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment
Terminal equipment, as defined herein, provided by
customer .

Expedite
Service order initiated at the request of the customer,
plus the accompanying installation or change to related
circuits, that is processed in a time period shorter
than the SCNet standard service interval.

e T e T — e
ITesusd: July 219, 1598 W.J. Jordan, President Effactive:
BCHet, INC,
1426 Main Street, Sulte 1000
Columbia, South Carclina 29201
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

Inter-Office Channel (IOC)
The long haul portion of a private line service that
connects two or more Points of Presence (POP) in
distant cities.

Local Access Transport Area (LATA)
Denotes a geographic area established for the provision
and administration of communications service. A LATA
encompasses one or more designated local telephone
exchanges, central offices or serving wire centers.

Local Exchange Carrier (LEC)
A company which furnishes a customer (s) exchange local

telephone service.

point of Presence (POP)
Denotes the terminal location of an Interexchange
carrier.

Premise
The space d!li?nltld by a customer which can be a
buil , portion of a building or buildings on
continuous property not separated by a pvblic highway.

Redundancy
Alternate communications service which may be provided
using one or more different routings, circuits, and/or

additional eguipment.

Requested Install Date (RID)
The date requested by the customer for the service to
be tested and installed for acceptance by the customer.

Route Diveraity
Two (2) channels which are furnished partially or
entirely over physically separate routes.

e e e — =
Issusd: July 29, 1998 W.J, Jordan, Prasident Effactive
OCHak, INC.

1426 Main Street, Sulite 1000
“plumbia, Bouth Carolina 25201
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.1 Undertaking of the Company

The Company's services are furnished for communications
originating and terminating within the state of Florida
under terms of this tariff.

The Company offers the communications services provided
herein in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth under this tariff.

The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis
unless ordered on a longer term basis, and are
available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven days
per week.

The selling of interexchange (IXC) telecommunications
services to uncertificated IXC resellers is prohibited.

2.2 Application of Tariff

2.2.1 This tariff applies to intrastate/
interLATA/intralLATA Message
Telecommunications Service (MTS) furnished or
made available by SCNet, Inc., hereinafter
referred to as the "Company."

2.2.2 MTS provides telecommunications beyond the
local calling area of the calling station.
Charges filed with this tariff cover the
services furnished between a calling and a
called station.

2.2.3 For purposes of this Tariff, a "Station" is
defined as any device by means of which MTS
calls can be placed and/or received.
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MESEAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONE SERVICE

2, RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Regulations

2.3.1 Scope

A. MTS conziste of the furnishirygs of facilities
for telecommunications between stations in
different local calling areas in accordance
with the regulations and system of chargcs
specified in this tariff.

B. The Company does not undertake to transmit
messages but to furnish the transmission path
which enables the customer to transmit and
receive messages.

o8 The Company reserves the right to discontinue
service at any exchange or in its entirety.

D. The service may not be available to party
line or public or semi-public telephone
users.

At times, availability of service may be
temporarily limited due to facility shortages
caused by emergency condition.

2.3.2 Application for Service

A. The Company may require a customer to sign an
application form furnished by ' he Company and
to establish credit as provided in these

lations, as a condition precedent to the
initial establishment of such service,
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MESSAGE TELRECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE
% RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Regulationg (continued)
2.3.2 Application for Service (continued)

Company's acceptance of an order for service
to be provided to an applicunt whose credit
has not been duly established may be subject
to the provisions describec in Section 2.3.3
following.

B. The company may also require a signed
authorization from a customer for additions
to or changes in the existing service for
such customer.

C. An application for service cancelled by the
customer or the Company prior to the
establishment of the service applied for is
subject to the provisions of Section 2.3.3.

2.3.3 Depogits and Advance Payments

The Company does not require a deposit from the
customer. For customers for whom the Company
believes an advance payment is necessary, the
Company reserves the right to collect an amount
not to exceed one (1) month's estimated charges as
an advance payment for service. This will be
applied against the next month's charges and, if
necessary, a new advance payment will be collected
for the next month.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Requlations (continued)

2.3.5 Liability

A. The customer has exclusire control of the
communications transmittad over the
facilities furnished by -he Company, and of
the uses made of the facilities. The Company
apsumes no liability therefore except as
specifically provided below.

B. Because of the possibility of unavoidable
errors incidental to the services and to the
users of such facilities of the Company, the
services and facilities furnished by the
Company are subject to the terms, conditions
and limitations specified in (C) and (D)
following.

[ 048 The liability of the Company for damages
arising out of mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors or defects in
transmission, or failures or defects in
facilities furnished by the Company,
occurring in the course of furnishing service
or other facilities shall in no event exceed
an amount egquivalent to the proportionate
charge to the customer for the period of
service during which such mistake, omission,
interruption, delay or error or defect in
transmission, or failure or defect in
facilities occurs.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE
2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Requlationg (continued)
2.3.5 Liability (continued)

D. The customer indemnifies and holds the
harmless against claims for libel,

slander, or infringement of copyright arieing
in connection with the material transmitted
over its facilities; against claims for
infringement of patents arising from,
combining with, or used in connection with,
facilities of the Company, apparatus and
systems of the customer; and against all
other claims arising out of any act or
omission of the customer in connection with
facilities provided by the Company.

The Cervice is provided for use by the
customer and may be used by others when so
authorized the customer providing that

such use shall be subject to the provisions
of this Tariff.

B. Abuse and Fraudulent Usge
The Service is furnished subject to the
conditions that there will be no abuse or
fraudulent use of the service. Abuse or
fraudulent use of service includes:

1. The use of profane or obscene language.
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MESSBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

2.3 Regulations (continued)
2.3.6 Use (continued)

B. Abuge apnd Praudulent Use continued)

2. The use of service or facilities of the
Company to transmit a message, locate a
person, or give or obtr‘n information
without payment of the charge applicable
for service.

3. The obtaining, or attempting to obtain,
or assisting another to obtain or to
attempt to obtain MTS, by rearranging,
tampering with, or making connection
with any facilities of the Company or by
any trick, scheme, false representation,
or false credit device, or by or through
any other fraudulent means or device
whatsoever, in whole or in part, of the
regular charges for such service.

4. The use of service or facilities of the
Company for a call or calls, anonymous
or otherwise, if in a manner reasonably
to be expected to frighten, abuse,
torment or harass another.

5. Thu use of the service in such a manner
as to interfere unreasonably with the
use of the service by one or more other
customers.

C. Unlawful Purpose

The service is furnished subject to the
condition that it will not be used for an
unlawful purpose.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Regulations (continued)

2.3.7 Obligation of the Customer

The customer shall establish his/hrr identity in
the course of any communication as often as may be
neces . The customer shall be solely
responsible for establishing the identity of the
person or persons with whom connection is made at
the called location(s).

2.3.8 Billing of Charges

A. Any applicable flat rate charges are normally
billed in advance. Usage charges are billed
in arrears.

B. The Company may make arrangement for billing
and collection to be performed on its behalf
by the local exchange carrier (LEC) or other
agent. Such an arrangement in no way lessens
the customer’s responsibility for prompt
payment of billing for services rendered.

c. All state and local taxes (l.e,, gross
receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities
tax) are listed as separate line items on the
subscriber bill, and are not included in the
quoted rates.

D. Dedicated access circuits may be provided and
billed by thea local exchange company (LEC).
Dedicated access channels may be purchased
from carriers other than the LEC only in
accordance with the FPSC rules or if the
special access channel is jurisdictionally
interstate. Charges for the dedicated access
channel are determined by the access

provider.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Regqulationsg (continued)

2.3.9 Payment Arrangements

The customer is responsible for payment of all
charges for service furnished, and payment is due
on receipt of the bill.

A, The customer shall gubmit payment for
all charges direct to the Company or to
any Agency authorized by the Company to
receive such payment.

B. If the bill is not paid by the past due
date shown on the bill, the account will
be considered delinguent.

C. A delinquent account may subject the
customer’'s service to disconnection.

D. Failure to receive a bill will not
exempt a customer from prompt payment of
any sum or sums due the Company.

E. Any charges which are not disputed
within 6 months of the date the bill is
issued will be considered valid.

. 2.3.10 Late Payment and Returned Check Charges

A. The carrier may impose a late payment
charge of 1.5% (one and one-half
percent) or $1.00 (one dollar),
whichever is greater. A return check
charge of $20.00 (twenty dollars) or 5%
(five percent) of the amount of the
bill, whichever is greater, may also be

imposed.
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.3 Requlations (continued)

2.3.10 Late Payment and Returmed Check Charges
(continued)

B. Customers billed by locul exchange
carriers on behalf of or as agent for
the Company are responsible for any late
payment, returned check and/or other
such charges that local exchange
carriers may employ in their billing
process.

2.3.11 Texmination of Service for Cauge

Upon nonpayment of any sum due the Company,
or upon a violation of any of the conditions

governing the furnishing of service, the

y or the LEC as its billing agent may,
without incurring any liability, forthwith
discontinue the furnishing of service.

2.3.12 Marketing Guidelines

As a telephone utility under the regulation
of the Commission, Company does hereby assert
and affirm that as a reseller of intrastate
telecommunications services, Company, will
not indulge or participate in deceptive or
misleading telecommunications marketing
practices to the detriment of consumers in
Florida, and that Company will comply with
those marketing procedures, if any, set forth
by the Commission.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. RULBS AND REGULATIONS (continued)

2.3 Regulations (continued)
2.3.12 Marketing Guidelines (contiaued)

Issued: July 29, 1958

Additionally, Company, will »e responsible
for the marketing practices of any contracted
telemarketers for compliance with this
provision. Company, understands that
violation of this provision could result in a
rule to show cause as to the withdrawal of
the certification of Company, to complete
intrastate telecommunications traffic within
the State of Florida,
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

3.1 Classes of Services Generally Offered

Classes of MTS service generally offared by
interexchange carriers are one or more of the
following:

Dial Station-to-Station, Customer Lialed Calling Card,
Operator Station-to-Station, and Person-to-Person

3.2 Initial Sexvice Offerings of Company

The classes of MTS service to be initially offered by
the Company are Dial Station-to-Station Service,
Customer Dialed Calling Card, Operator
Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person. Other classes
of service may be offered at a later date dependent
upon circumstances and market conditions.

3.3 Clasges of Service
3.3.1 pial Statiopn-to-Station

The term "Dial Station-to-Station® applies only to
sent-paid, Station-to-Station dial type
communication. Dial Station-to-Station service
will not be available to Public or Semi-Public
Coin Telephones.

Dial type communication denotes a call dialed and
completed by the customer without the assistance
of an operacor and billed to the originating
number. The services of an operator will not be
used in connection with completing a call, or in
furnishing any information or assistance relating
to billing or charges for such call, except that,
igllvaillhle, an operator may without additional
charge:
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. INITIAL SERVICE OFFERINGS (continued)
3.3 Clagges of Service (continued)

3.3.1 Pial Station-to-Station (cont.nued)

A. Re-establish a call which has been
prematurely interrupted after the called
number has been reached.

B, Reach the called telephone number when
facilities are temporarily not available
for customer dial completion.

C. Record the originating telephone number
if the service is offered to party line
customers or if required for special
billing arrangements.

D. Place a call for calling parcies who
identify themselves as being handicapped
and unable to dial call because of the

handicap.
S e e L s e i
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SBERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.3 Clagses of Service (continued)

3.3.2 Qperator Station-to-station

Operator Station-to-Station ratern apply to
Station-to-Station telephone calls where the call
completion or a request for any information or
assistance relating to billing or charges for such
call requires the assistance of an operator,
except for operator services as described in the
preceding section 3.3.1.

3.3.3 Person-to-Person

Person-to-Person rates apply to calls in which the
call originator specifies to the operator a
particular person to be reached or otherwise a
particular office, department or station to be
reached.

3.3.4 Customer Dialed Calling Card

Customer Dialed Calling Card rates apply to
Station-to-Station calls in which the call
originator dials and completes the call (to be
billed to a Calling Card) without the assistance
of an operator, except that an operator may record
the Calling Card number, or where the operator is
requested to reach the called number or must reach
the number where facilities are not available for
automatic dial completion.
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MESEAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.4 800 Service

800 service is a one-way inbounc service
originating on feature group fa:rilities provided
by the Company and terminating on a regular
telephone line(s) and is available to both
Residential and dedicated acciss Business

customers.

This service enables the Customer to receive calls
which are toll free to the originating party. The

Customer is responsible for payment of all charges
associated with calls to be terminated.

1.5 Single Rate Businege Service

Single Rate Business Service is an optional
calling plan available to both Residential and
dedicated access Business customers. A single
rate as specified in section 4.3.1 below will be
applied to all Dial Station to Station calls.
Messages will be rounded to the next tenth of one
second with a eighteen second minimum per message.
This service can only be billed to the customer

directly by Company
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.6 Easy Plus Ten Residential Service

Basy Plur Ten Residential SBerv.ce is an add on to
the interstate Basy Plus Ten Service Provided in
SCMet’'s PCC Tariff No. 1. Easy Plus Ten
Residential Service offers instate calling for an
additional charge of $1.25. Customers may place
calls 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

The per minute usage charges are outlined in
section 4.4 below. All calls will be rounded to
the next whole minute. Volume discounts are also
applicable, where billing capability exists, and
supersede any volume discounts previously
described.

3.7 Basic Choice Business Service

3.7.1 pPescription of Service

Basic Choice is a switched business service
offering domestic outbound, domestic inbound 800,
and calling card direct dialed calls. Messages
will be rounded to the next tenth of a minute with
a eighteen second minimum per message. Thie
service can only be billed to the customer

directly by Company
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MEISAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.7 Basic Choice Business Service (continved)
3.7.2 Term and Renewal

Upon written enrollment, customer may choose a
month-tu-month, one (1) year or two (2) year term
commitment plan. One (1) year or two (2) year
term commitment plans will automatically renew for
an additional term commitment equal to the
previous term commitment plan, unless customer
notifies SCNet in writing at least thirty (20)
days prior to the expiration of the term
commitment plan, in which case customer will be
billed at month-to-month rates.

3.7.3 Term Commitment Plan Termipation Liability

Customers enrolled in one (1) year or two (2) year
term commitment plans will be liable for a one-
time termination charge. If customer terminates
service prior to the completion of the term, other
than through the Basic Choice Guarantee of
Satisfaction, customer will be billed and must
pay, a termination charge equal to 25% of the
three (3) previous months' average monthly, billed
usage multiplied by the number of full months
remaining in the term.

3.7.4 Guarantee of Satiefaction

Customer may terminate Basic Choice service,
including term commitment plans, within ninety
(90) days of the execution of an enrcllment form
by providing adequate reason, in writing, to SCNet
prior to the end of the 90 day period. BCNet wiil
reimburse the customer for all documented char e
incurred by the customer to switch customer b.a '«
to the previous carrier which served the customne:
prior to SCHet.
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MESSBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)

3.7 Basic Choice Business Service (continued)
3.7.5 Other Terms

Basic Chcice order and enrollm:nt forms are
' subject to acceptance by SCNet.

3.8 Best Plus Choice Conference Service

Best Plus Choice Conference Service is a
conference offering available to SCNet business
and residential customers. The SCNet Best Plus
Choice Conference Service is available 24 hours a
day, 365 days a year if scheduled in advance
through SCNet Customer Service., 800 Meet Me is
the type of conference service offered and it is
an unattended conference service.

3.9 value Plus Repidential Service

Value Plus Residential Service is a new service
offering. Customers may place calls 24 hours a
day, seven days a week. The per minute usage
charges are outlined in the schedule below. All
calls will be rounded to the next whole minute.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)

3.10 Basy Choice Business Service

3.10

3.10

B e B e T e e e e

.1 Description of Service

Easy Choice is a switched business service
offering domestic outbound, comestic inbound 800,
and calling card direct dialed calls. Messages
will be rounded to the next tenth of a minute with
a eighteen second minimum per message. This
pervice can only be billed to the customer

directly by Company

.2 Term and Renewal

Upon written enrollment, customer may choose a
month-to- month, one (1) year or two (2) year term
commitment plan. One (1) year or two (2) year
term commitment plans will automatically renew for
an additional term commitment equal to the
previous term commitment plan, unless customer
notifies SCNet in writing at least thirty (30)
days prior to the expiration of the term
commitment plan, in which case customer will be
billed at month-to-month rates.

.3 Term Commitment Plan Termipation Liability

Customers enrcolled in one (1) year or two (2) year
term commitment plans will be liable for a one-
time terminacion charge. If customer terminates
service prior to the completion of the term, other
than through the Basy Choice Guarantee of
Satisfaction, customer will be billed and must
pay, a termination charge equal to 25% of the
three (3) previous months' average monthly, billed
usage multiplied by the number of full months
remaining in the term.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.10 Bagy Cheice Business Service (contiaued)
3.10.4 Guarantee of Satisfaction

Customcr may terminate Easy Choice service,
including term commitment plans, within ninety
(90) days of the execution of an enrollment form
by providing adequate reason, in writing, to SCNet
prior to the end of the 90 day period. SCNet will
reimburse the customer for all documented charges
incurred by the customer to switch customer back
to the previous carrier which served the customer
prior to SCNet.

3.10.5 Other Terms

Basy Choice order and enrollment forms are subject
to acceptance by SCNet.

3.11 Seneible Choice Business Service

3.11.1 Pescription of Service

sensible Choice is a switched business service
offering domestic outbound, domestic inbound B0O,
and calling card direct dialed calls. Messpages
will be rounded to the next tenth of a minute with
a eighteen second minimum per message. This
service can only be billed to the customer

directly Ly Company
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.11 Sensible Choice Business Service (continued)
3.11.2 Term and Renewal

Upon written enrollment, custower may choose a
month-to-month, one (1) year or two (2) year term
commitment plan. One (1) year or two (2) year term
commitment plans will automatically renew for an
additional term commitment egual to the previous
term commitment plan, unless customer notifies
SCNet in writing at least thirty (30) days prior
to the expiration of the term commitment plan, in
which case customer will be billed at month-to-
month rates.

3.11.3 Term Commitment Plan Termipation Liability

Customers enrolled in one (1) year or two (2) year
term commitment plans will be liable for a one-
time termination charge. If customer terminates
service prior to the completion of the term, other
than through the Sensible Choice Guarantee of
Satisfaction, customer will be billed and must
pay, a termination charge equal to 25% of the
three (3) previous months’' average monthly, billed
usage multiplied by the number of full months
remaining in the term.

3.11.4 Guarantee of Satisfaction

Customer may terminate Sensible Choice service,
including term commitment plans, within ninety
(90) days of the execution of an enrollment form
by providing adequate reason, in writing, to SChNet
prior to the end of the 90 day period. SCNet will
reimburse the customer for all documented charges
incurred by the customer to switch customer back
to the previous carrier which served the customer
prior to SCNet.
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MEBSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.11 Sensible Choice Buginess Serxvice (ccatinued)
3.11.5 Qther Teims

Sensiblc Choice order and enrollment forms are
subject to acceptance by SCNet.

3.12 SCet Calling Card Service
3.12.1 PRescription of Service

SCNet Calling Card service allows a customer to
make ptation-to-station calls away from the home
or office where the call originator ials and
completes the call (to be billed to the Calling
Card) without the assistance of the operator,
except that an operator may record the Calling
Card number, or where the operator is requested to
reach the called number or must reach the number
where facilities are not available for automatic
completion.

.2 Billing Options

The customer has two billing options with the
SCHet Calling Card. Both options are available
with any SCNet outbound service type, residential
or business, but only one billing option can be
chosen per account. In other words, all SCNet
Calling Cards in an account must utilize the same
billing option.

Option 1: Flat Rated Card

Note: All Plat Rated Card calls will be rounded to
the next tenth of a minute with an eighteen second
minimum per completed call.
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES
3.12 SCNet Callipng Card Service (continued)

3.12.2 Billing Options (continued)

Option 2: Surcharge Card

Note: Surcharge Card calls associated with
business product customers will be
rounded to the next tenth of a minute
with an eighteen second minimum per
completed call. Surcharge calls
associated with residential product
customers will be rounded to the next
full minute per completed call.

3.13 Private Line Service
3.13.1 Description of Service

Private Line Service is dedicated for the use of a
specific customer of SCNet Private line service
offers a direct transmission channel for the
exclusive use of a customer between Lwo Or more
cities. Private line service is billed based on
the monthly rates quoted in this tariff. At the
request of the customer, SCNet will be the
authorized agent and will make reasonable efforts
to arrange service which may include terminal
equipment, circuit conditioning and access
facilities. Private line service will be offered
subject to the provisions of this tariff and the
availability of facilicies.

3.13.2 Texms and Copditions a

A. SNet reserves the right to discontinue
service upon written notice when conditions
beyond it's control, or when the customer is
using service in violation of the law or the
provisions set forth in this tariff.
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONE BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 Private Lipe Service (continued)
3.13.2 Terms and Conditions (continued)

B. Private line service is uffered seven (7)
days a week, twenty-four (24) hours a day.

C. For the purpose of computing monthly private
line charges in this tariff, a month is
considered to have thirty (30) days.

D. Private line service will be billed on the
basis on a minimum of at least on (1) month,
beginning on the date that billing becomes
effective.

B. Recurring charges are billed effective on the
date the private line service is proved to
the customer by SCHet based on service period
of one (1) month.

F. Non-recurring Charges are billed in Lhe month
in which the private line service is
provided.

G. Upon the date of the first billing cycle
following the installation of the private
line service, a bill will be issued for the
service period from installations of service
to the billing cut-off date and an advance
billing of service for one (1) month.

H. If an order for service is cancelled by a
SCNet customer before the service is
installed or before completion of the minimum
one month service, the customer will be
responsible for payment of the non-
recoverable portions of charges or
liabilities incurred on behalf of the
customer by SCNet.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE
3.  DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 private Line Serxvice (continued)
3.13.2 Terms and Conditions (continued)

I.

Issusd: July 29, 1998

The customer must insure that any customer
provided equipment and/or syrtem is properly
interfrced with the facilities leased to the
customer by SCNet. In addition, any signals
emitted from customer equipment into the
network facilities furnished by SCNet must be
of proper bandwidth, power, data speed and
signal level to comply with standards set
forth by the Federal Communications
Commission.

In the event of an interruption of private
line service which is not due to network
testing, negligence of the customer or
failure of customer provided egquipment, a
credit allowance will be issued to the
customer by SCNet. When the private line
service provided by SCNet is interrupted for
two (2) consecutive hours or more, a credit
allowance will be calculated based on the
outage time expressed in hours, divided by
twenty-four (24) hours per day times the
total daily charge for the private line
service affected by the outage. Only those
portions of the private line service affected
by the outage will be considered in
determining the amount of the credit
allowance. The length of the outage will be
meagured from the timeé the customer is
notified by SCMet or from the time the
customer notifies SCNet of an outage. The
term “private line service” means the
facilities or equipment furnished by SCNet, a
participating interexchange carrier and/or
international carrier.

W.J. Jordan, Presidant Effactive:
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
l. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 pPrivate Line Service (continued)

3.13.2 Temms and Conditions (continued)

K. Private line service provided by SCNet can be
connected with facilities or services of
other participating interexchange carriers.

L. SCNet will attempt to make arranjements for
network redundancy on the private line
service at the request and the sxpense of the
customer.

M. When a customer of SCNet requests a special
arrangement for service which may include
services not offered in this section of this
cariff, SCNet will consider the requested
service per justification of the requested
services. The appropriate recurring and non-
recurring charges will be developed by SCNet
according to the necessary engineering,
installation, purchases and/or lease of
facilicies.

3.13.3 P8-0 (DIGITAL BIGNAL LEVEL 0) Service

A. PS-0 Service - Voice Grade Private Line
AKIPS)

DE-0 KIPS is a digital private line gervice
utilizing voice frequency (VF) local access
facilities, A DS-0 KIPS circuit offers a 64
Kbps dedicated interexchange channel
utilizing digital long-haul transmission
connecting two or more cities via analog
local access loops. A DE-0 KIPS circuit
supports the transmission of analog voice
and/or data within the frequency range of
300-3000 Hz. Typical voice applications for
customers who subscribe to DE-0 KIPS service

Issued: July 29, 1538 W.J. Jordan, FPresidant Effective:
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 pPrivate Ling Service (continued)

3.13.3 P8-0 (DIGITAL SIGNAL LEVEL 0) fervice
{continued)

h-'l = -
{EIPS) (continued)

are Tie Lines, Off-Premise Extensions (OPX),
Foreign Exchange (FX) and Automatic Ringdown
circuits. Typical data applications are
point-to-peoint and multipoint data circuits
supporting transmission speeds of 2.4, 4.8
and 9.6 Kbps.

B. DE-0 Service - Hubless Digital Data Service
ADDS) Access

DS8-0 Service - Hubless DDS Access is a
digital private line Service utilizing
digital local access facilities. DS-0
Service with hubless DDS access may be
utilized for the synchronous transmission of
full duplex digital data at 2.4, 4.8, 9.6 or
56 Kbopls. DS-0 Service with digital local
access provides end-to-end digital service to
each locations of the circuit. However, the
source of synchronization for the end-to-end
circuit is the responsibility of the customer
of Bouth Carolina Net, because Lthe
synchronization is not performed by the LEC
DDS Hub when this service is provided.

Private Line

e R . A e e S T
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MEBSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 private Line Service (continued)

31.13.4 Digital Data Service (DDS)

DDS offered by SCHet is a dedicated private line
pervice. DDS is high quality service of'ering
end-to-end digital interexchange service utilizing
DDS local access facilities installed by the local
exchange company (LEC). DDS is designed for full
time synchronous transmissions at 56 Kbps wherever
the LEC offers DDS access. The synchronization
for the IXC E:rtiun of DDS provided by SCNet is
matched to the synchronization for the local
access portion of the service supplied by the
Local Exchange Carrier (LEC).

3.131.5 DE-1 (DIGITAL SIGNAL LEVEL 1) Service

DS-1 Bervice is a point-to-point high capacity
private line service that transports a full duplex
signal. DS-1 Service is provisioned to operate at
a speed of 1.544 million bits per second (Mbps)
and is equivalent to the capacity of 24 standard
voice circuits. DS-1 service is designed for the
simultaneous full-duplex transmission of digital

signals.
3.13.6 RS-3 (DIGITAL SIGNAL LEVEL 3) Service

D5-2 Service im point -to-point dedicated high
capacity private line service that transports a
full duplex signal. DS-3 Service is provisioned
to operate at a speed on 44.736 million bits per
second (Mbps) and is equivalent to the capacity of
672 standard voice circuits. DS-3 service is
designed for the simultaneous full-duplex
transmission of digital esignals.

— T
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MESBAGE TELLCOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 Private Lipe Service (continued)

3.13.7 Customer Provided and/or Premis¢ Equipment (CPE}

Customer Provided and/or Premise Equipment (CPE)
is equipment such as channel service units (CSUs),
digital service units (Deus), multiplexing
equipment and any other terminal equipment
provided by the customer at the premise or
location of the customer. Such CPE equipment
maintenance is the sole responsibility of the
customer.

3.13.8 Non-Recurring Chargeg

Non-recurring charges are expenses commonly
associated with the circuit design, engineering
and provisioning, facility installation expenses,
and network configuration charges. These charges
are non-recurring and will appear on the bill of
the first monthly billing cycle. These charges
will apply to all new services or reconfiguration
of existing service.

A. Service Order Charge

Service Order charges will apply to customers
ordering additional service from SCNet,
modificacions of existing service, changes
which require the modification of the
Interexchange facilities, changes which
require the issuance of an Access Service
Request (ASR) to the Local Exchange carrier
or any service request SCNet performs on
behalf of the customer.

S E———— B e —_—— -
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 private Line Service Offerings (contiaued)
3.13.8 Non-Recurring Charges (contirued)
B. Order Expedite Charqes

SCNet, when requested by the customer, will
expedite orders with the associated LECs in
order to improve the interval on the original
Requested Installation Date. The charges are
detailed in Section 4.11.

3.13.9 Changes of Requested Ingtall Date (RID)

A change of RID charge applies when the custumer
requests a modification which lengthens the
original RID, 1If the first requested change of
the RID is received more than ten (10) working
days prior to the original requested service date,
there will be no charge, On the second change of
the RID, or if the change is made within ten (10)
working days of the RID, a charge will be
asgessed. If the new RID extends thirty (30) days
beyond the date of the original RID, the service
order must be canceled and re-issued when a
confirmed date is given to SCHNet.

3.13.10 Change of Order Charde

A Change of Order charge will apply when a
customer of SCNet requests a modification to the
information contained in the original service
order prior to the completion date and the
acceptance of the service. Examples of such
changes are billing address changes, billing
contact changes, or any modifications of pertinent
information to the original service order.
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MEBSSAGE TELECOMNUNICATIONE BERVICE

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.13 Private Line Service (continued)

3.13.11 Order Cancellation Charges

Charges will apply for service orders cancelled
prior to the Regquested Install Date. Charges for
cancellation of service orders are in addition to
the standard install charges which will remain
applicable.

3.13.12 Local Accegs Channel Charges

All non-recurring private line local access loop
charges will be billed to the customer by SCNet at
the tariff rates established by the npnrupriute
local exchange carrier.

3.14 Promotional Offerings

The carrier may from time to time, at selected
locations, engage in special promotional service
offerings designed to attract new customers or to
increase existing customers usage of the carrier’s
service. Such offerings may be in the form of direct
discounts or in the form of bulk packaging plans, for
example Optional Calling Plans. Pursuant to Rule 25-
24.485(1) (I), these promotions will be approved by the
FPSC with specific starting and ending dates, and under
no circumstances will run longer than 90 (ninety) days
in any 12 (twelvz) month period.

3.15 Puture MTS Offerings

Dependent upon future market conditions and other
circumstances, the carrier may at a later date offer
other classes of service in addition to the Dial
Station-to-S8tation service described in 2.3 above.
Rates and charges for such future services will be
determined by market conditions at that time,

Issusd: July 29, 1998 W.J., Jordan, Presidant Effective:
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
3. DRESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (continued)
3.16 Other Puture Offerings

Dependent upon future market conditicas and other
circumstances, the carrier may at a .ater date offer
other types of services in addition to the MTS
described above, for example WATS. Rates and charges
for such future services will be re:ermined by market
conditions at that time.

Issued: July 29, 1958 W.J. Jordan, Presidant Effectivae:
BCHet, INC,
1426 Main Street, Suite 1000
columbia, South Carolina 29201




8Clet, Inc. FL Tariff NMo. 1
Original Sheet 48

MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONE BERVICE
4. BATES
4.1 Dia) Station to Station Sexvice

4.1.1 Rate Structure

The message charge is a funct'on of the duration
of the call (in minutes), the distance of the call
{in airline miles), the day and time of day that
the call is originated. Additional amounts as
shown under Section 4.1.8 following will be added
to basic rates for Operator Station,
Person-to-Person and Calling Card Classes of
Bervice.

4.1.2 Determipation of Minutes

A. On customer Dial Station-to-Station calls,
chargeable time begins when connection is
eptablished between the calling station and
the called station.

B. On Person-to-Person calls, chargeable time
begins when the called party picks up the
receiver. When software answer supervision
is employed, up to 60 seconds of ringing is
allowed fore it is billed as usage of the
network. A call is terminated when the
calling or called party hangs up. There are
no billing charges applied for incomplete
calls.

C. Chargeable time ends when the calling station
"hangs up"™ thereby releasing the network
connection. If the called station *"hangs up”
but the calling station does not, chargeable
time ends when the network connection ise
released either by automatic timing equipment
in the telecommunications network or by the

operator.
e i "= — T = mrEmT T T == =
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE
4. RBATES (continued)

4.1 pial Station to Station Service

4.1.2 petermination of Minuteg (continued)

D. Chargeable time does not include time lost
because of faults or defects in the service.

E. Rates are stated in terms of initial and
additional minutes.

1. All initial period rates given in the
rate table in 4.1.5 following are for
connections of one minute or any
fraction thereof.

2. All additional period rates given in the
table in 4.1.5 following are for each
additional minute or any fraction
thereof that the connection continued
beyond the initial period.

4.1.3 Minimum Call Completion Rate

A customer can expect a call completion rate of
| not less than 90% during peak use periods for all
FG-D gervices (1+ dialing).

' 4.1.4 Calculation of Distance

| Usage charges for all mileage-sensitive products

| are based on the airline distance between rate
centers associated with the originating and

| terminating points of the call.
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS EERVICE
4. RATES (continued)
4.1 pial station to Station Sexvice (continued)
4.1.4 Calculation of Distance (continuec)

The airline mileage between rvate centers is
determined h{nlfplying the forwrula below to the
vertical ard horizontal coordinates associated with
the rate centers involved. The Company uses the
rate centers that are preduced by Bell
Communications Research in the NPA-NXX VE&H
Coordinate Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

The sgquare
Root of: (V1 - V2) + (H1 - H2)
10

e srmE————— g e e S S R mmEmrE—————— = e — e
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
4. RATES (continued)

4.1.5 Rate Table
Rates Ihnin in cthe tnllnuinglinhln are applicable to

1nt§I-tlt| distance ng between all points
the State of Florida.
DAY
ERT
Rate Initial Jddicional
Mileage Minute Minute
0 - 10 .1500 L1187
i1 - 16 .1700 L1386
17 - 22 L1500 L1880
231 - 30 .4178 L2178
31 - 58 .2278 .2275
56 - 70 L2475 L2475
71 - 124 .2673 L2673
135+ ik ] ,aT1d
EVENING
1= —NETN
Rate Inicial Additional
Mileage Minute Minute
0 - 10 L1400 ,0950
11 - 16 L1400 L0900
17 - 22 L1500 1386
a) - 10 L1584 1584
31 - 55 L1683 L1681
56 - T0 1782 L1782
71 - 134 .1881 1881
135+ .4178 ,2178
HIGHT/WEEEEND
~EECH
Rats Initial Additional
Mileage Minute Minute
o - 10 .1300 0772
11 - 16 .1300 0792
17 - 22 .1300 1109
23 - 30 .1400 L1400
31 - 55 .1400 .1400
56 - 70 L1584 L1564
71 - 124 L1707 L1709
135+ L1782 1782
MOTE: Day of Week and Holiday discounts apply as shown in 4.1.6
following .
e e e =X e
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MESSAGE THLECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
4. RATES (continued)
4.1 pial Station to Station Service (continued)

4.1.6 Discounts

A. The day and time of day at the originating
location when the connection is established
determines the level of the Time of Day, Day
of Week and/or Holicay Discounts which
applies. The applicable discount period can be
determined from the table below:

B T e e L
B:00 am
to
5:00 *
Eﬁﬂﬁgir — BVENING RATE PERIOD |
to
11:00 PM ~
: [~ NIGHT & WBEKEND RATE PERIOD
to
B:00 AM »

* NOTE: Up to, but not including.

e, N O L M S T D SIS OTEESRST T ST T L LT I= T m AT mm=s oL T ToT o En
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE

4. RATES (continued,

4.1 pial Station to Station Service (continued)
4.1.6 Discounts (continued)

LA 2

Time of Day, Day of ¥Feek, and Holiday
discounts, when applicalle, apply to the
inirial and additional minutes for all calls.

When a discount results in a fractional
charge, the amount will be rounded down to the
néxt lower cent.

The Evening rate applies to the holidays
listed below unless a lower rate period is in
effect:

- New Year's Day January 1 -
- Independence Day July 4 LA
- Labor Day -
- Thanksgiving Day -
- Christmas Day December 25 vew

If a call begins in one discount period and
ends in another, the initial period discount
is the discount in effect at the time the call
is established. The charge for each additional
minute of wusage is the additional minute
billing rate for the rate period in which the
beginning of each additional minute occurs.

When these holidays are celebrated on a day

other than the dates shown, the Evening rate
applies to the resulting legal holidays unless a
lower rate period is in effect.
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MESBAGE TELLCOMMUNICATIONE BERVICE
4. PRATES (continued)

4.1 Dial Station to Station Service (continued)
4.1.7 pdditiopal Discounts

Volume discounts are applied to any subscriber
whose combined monthly SNec toll charges,
excluding taxes, equals or exceeds certain levels
ags defined in the schedule below. The applicable
discount percentage will be applied against

1+,0+,and 0- intrastate messages only,. Volume

discounts available only where billing capability

exists.

§Cet Combined Chargesn

$0 - 24.99 10%

$25 - 99.99 20%

$100 and Greater 25%
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MESBAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS BERVICE
4. PRATES (continued)
4.1 Dpial Station to Station Service (continued)

4.1.8 paditional Charxges

The following charges are in addi"ion to the basic
Rate Tables preceding when the cull is placed
using the following operator services where

applicable:
Service
Charge  Surcharge
A. Station
Customer Dial Calling Card Station
Customar Dial/Automated (LEC Calling Card) $§ RO N/A
Customer Dial /Automated (SCNet Calling Card)** § .65 H/A
Customer Dial and Oper. Assist (LEC Call Card) § .80 N/A
Customer Dial and Oper. Assist (SCNet Call Card) § .65 /A
Customer Dial-Oper Must Assist (LEC Call Card) § .80 M/A
Customer Dial-Oper Must Assist (SECNet Call Card) § &5 M/A
Operator Station®
Customer Dialed Collect, Billed to Third Number $1.75 H/A
Operator Dialed Collect, Billed to Third Number,
Sant Paid §1.75 £.75
operator Dialed, Billed to a Calling Card §1.7% H/A
B. Parson®
Customar Dialed Collect, Billed to Third Number,
Calling Card, Sent Paid §1.50 M/A
Operator Dialed Collect, Billed to Third Number,
Sent Paid $1.50 $.75
Operator Disled, Billed to a Calling Card §1.50 N/A
N/A Not Applicable
* Includes Real Tims Rated Calls
=« If spplicable, see Section 4.10.2
G e =y e T .
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
4. RATES (continued)
4.2 800 Service

4.2.1 Mopthly Recurring Charges

In addition to the usage charges described in
Section 4.2.3 below, there shall be ussessed a
monthly charge not to exceed the fo'lowing:
Residential Customers $ 3.75 per 800 number
Business Customers $ 5.00 per 800 number
4.2.2 Installation Charge
Upon initiation of 800 Service, a one-time
charge for installation shall be assessed not
to exceed the following:

Reasidential Customers § 0.00 per B0O0 number
Buainess Customers £ 0,00 per BOO number

4.2.3 Rate Schedule

A. Residential Customers
Weekday Rate Bvening Rate  Night/Weekend Rate

gam- 5pm Spm-11pm llpm-8am & all day

Mon - Fri Except Sat

£0.22 $0.14 §0.14

B. Businesgs Customers

Dedicated Access

Weekday Rate Evening Rate  Night/Weekend Rate

8am- 5pm Spm-11pm lipm-Bam & all day

Mon - Fxd Except Sat gar/Sun until Spm

$0.14 $0.14 $0.14
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
4. PRATES (continued)
4.2 §00 Service (continued)

4.2.4 Volume Discount (Businesg Customers Only)

The following Volume Discounts apply for total
interstate and intrastate 800 service usage:

Incer/Intrastate = No 1 Year 2 Year
800 Service Tem Texrm Term
Dedicated Access

$0 - §999.99 0% 2.5% 5%
$1000 - $1999,99 2.5% 5% 10%
$2000 - $4999.99 5% 10% 154
Over $5000 10% 15% 204

4.2.5 Payphoune Surcharge

The following payphone surcharge will be applied to
all completed B800 intrastate calls made from a
public/semi-public payphone.

Per call surcharge where applicable .... §.30
e = = = rEa e e = —=.
Issusd: July 2%, 1998 W.J. Jordan, President Effective.
BCHat, INC.

14316 Maln Street, Suite 1000
Columbia, South Carolina 29201




8CHet, Inec. PL Tariff MNo. 1
Original Bheet 58

W

MESBAGE TELECOMMUMICATIONS BERVICE
4. RATES (continued)

4.3 Sipngle Rate Business Service
4.3.1 Dedicated AcCess
.12 per minute

4.3.2 Yolume Discount Schedule

The following Volume Discounts apply for Dial
Station to Station interstate and intrastate
ullg-. The discount is applied to all intrastate
pial Station to Station usage:

Dedicated Access
Total Monthly Charges for No 1 Year 2Year
Inter/Intraptate Service Term Term Term
50 - 5999.99 0% 5% 7.5%
$1000 - §1999.99 5% 7.5% 12.5%
$2000 - $4999.99 108 12.5% 20.8%
Over $5000 15% 20.8% 23%

4.4 Basy Plus Ten Residential Service

4.4.1 Standard Rates

Weekday Rate Evening Rate Night/Weekend Rate
Bam-5pm Spm-11lpm 1lpm-8am & all day

.22 .13 .13
4.4.2 Yolume Discount Schedule
Combined Monthly Volume
AExcluding Taxes)

Piscount
§0 - 24.99 0%
$25 - §99.99 5%
Over §100 10%
P O S —
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MEESBAGE TELECOMNUNICATIONS SERVICE
4. PRATBS (continued)

4.4 RBasy Plus Ten Residential Service (continued)
4.4.3 MCY

The applicable rates are determined hy the monthly
contributing volume (MCV) attained ry the Basic
Choice customer. The MCV is comprised of all
customer traffic calculated at Basic Choice base
(60.00 MCV) rates for the applicable month-to-
month or term plan selected by the customer. The
customer will receive the rates outlined below for
all day, evening and night/weekend outbound,
inbound and calling card calls.

Total Monthly Contributing Volume for

Inter/IntraLATA No 1 Year 2 Year
Intrastate Service Term Term Term
s 0.00 .2200 .2100 L2000
$ 100.00 L2000 .1900 L1800
$ 200.00 L1900 .1800 .1700
S 500.00 .1800 L1750 L1670
§ 750.00 .1750 .1700 L1650
$1,000.00 .1700 .1650 L1600

4.4.4 Additional Pricing
The following Basic Choice fees will apply:

Inbound Service Feoe: $5.00 per B00 number per month
Directory RAssistance: § .50 per call
Calling Card Surcharge: If Applicable, see Section
‘ilnm:
e NEEESCE e — = a= —
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
4. RATES (continued)
4.6 Pest Choice Conferencing

4.6.1 Rate Schedule

The applicable rates for Fest Plus Choice
Conference Service are outlinec below and will be
charged to the customer based on each bridge port
for weekday or weekend conlerence calls. The
weekend period begins at 12:01 AM Saturday and ends
at 11:59 PM Sunday.

Total Per minute Charges for
Weekday el

800 Meet Me .6000 .4000

4.6.2 pdditional Pricing

The following Best Plus Choice Conferencing fees
will apply as applicable:

Cancellation - Per Bridge
Port within 30 minutes of scheduled call . . 3.50

Departmental Billing

1-15 Names 10.00 Monthly 50.00 Installation
16-49 Names 25.00 Monthly 100.00 Installation
50 + Names 50.00 Monthly 150,00 Installation

Duplicate Billing 10.00 Monthly
Magnetic Tape or Cartridge Billing 100.00 Monthly

4.7 Value Plus Regidential Service
Weekday Rate Off Peak Rate Weekend Rate

7am-7pm Tpm-T7am Sat / Sun
Mon - Fri Bxcept Sat All day
.24 .14 .14
ﬂ —— Lt e AL e s 1
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MESSAGE TELLCOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

4. RATES (continued)

4.8 Bagy Choice Business Service
4.8.1 Rate SBchedule
Inter/IntralATA Intrastate per M.nute Rate $.2000

4.8.2 pddiciopal Pricing
The following Basy Choice fees will apply:

Inbound Service Fee: $5.00 per 800 number per month
Directory Assistance: $§ .50 per call
Calling Card Surcharge: If applicable, see Section
4.10.2
4.9 gensible Choice Business Service
4.9.1 Standard Rates
Inter/IntralATA Intrastate per Minute Rate $.2000
4.9.2 Additiopal Pricing
The following Sensible Choice fees will apply:
Inbound Service Fee: $5.00 per 800 number per month
Directory Assistance: $ .50 per call
Calling Card Surcharge: If applicable, see Section 2.12
4.10 Calling Card Service
4.10.1 Scandard Rates
Option 1: The Flat Rated Card is billed utilizing a
flat rate per minute with ne surcharge.
The following per minute rate is
applicable 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
Inter/IntralLATA Intrastate per Minute Rate $.3500
Iesusd: July 2%, 1988 W.J. Jordan, Prasident Effactive)
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MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONE BERVICE
4. RATES (continued)

4.10 Calling Card Sexrvice (continued)

Option 2: The Surcharge Card is billed utilizing a
flat rate per minute wit! a §.65
surcharge per completed :all. The
following per minute ra.e is applicable
24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

4.10.2 pPayphone Surcharge

The following Payphone Surcharge will be applied to
all cotglntud {nter/intralLATA intrastate Calling
Card calls originated from a public/semi-public
payphone. This surcharge applies to both Option 1
and Option 2 cards and will be applied in addition
to any other applicable fees.

Per call surcharge §.3000

4.11 Special Rates for the Handicapped

4.11.1 pirectory Assistance

Pursuant to Section 25-4.115(3) (a) of the
Commission’'s Rulee, there shall be no charge for up
to fifty calls per billing cycle from lines or
trunks serving individuals with disabilities. The
Company shall charge the prevailing tariff rates
for every call in excess of 50 (fifty) within a
billing cycle.

E—ie
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4. RATES (continued)

4.11 Special Rates for the Handicapped (continued!

4.11.

2 Hearxing and Speech Impaired Pergons

pPursuant to Section 25-4.079(4) of t'ie Commission’s
Rules, intrartate toll message rates for TDD users
shall be evening rates for daytime calls and night
rates for evening an night calls.

.3 Telecommunications Relay Service

Pursuant to Section 25-4.160(1) of the Commission’s
Rules, for intrastate toll calls received from the
relay service, the Company will, when billing
relaying calls, discount relay service calls by 50%
(fifty percent) off of the otherwise applicable
rate for a voice non-relay call, except that where
either the calling or called party indicates that
either party is both hearing and visually impaired,
the call shall be discounted 60% (sixty percent)
off of the otherwise applicable rate for voice non-
relay call. The above discounts apply only to
time-sensitive elements of a charge for the call,
and shall not apply to per-call charges such a
credit card surcharge.

T
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4. RATES (continued)

4.12 Private Lipe Service

Rates shown in the following table are applicable to
Interexchange Private Line Service only between all
points within the State of Florida. Other charges which
may be applicable are Non-recurring Cha-ges.

4.12.1 D§-Q Service - KIPS (Analod)

Rates
Monthly Rate

Rate Monthly Rate Per Mile or Mileage Fixed
Praction Thereof

1- 50 & 50.00 § 1.80

51-100 § 95.00 § .90

101+ $ 165.00 g .10

Analog Central Office Connection (COC)

Monthly -
Per CO Connection $ 20.00 $ 140.00

Access Coordination Fee (ACF)

Monthly ~
Par Local Access Channel § 20.00 § 120.00
Local Access Channel

All monthly and non-recurring DS-0 (KIPS/Analog) private
line local access loop charges will be billed to the
customer by SCWet at the tariff rates establishad by the
appropriate local exchange carrier.

# RNl ———
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4. RATES (continued)
4.12 Private Line Service (continued)
4.12.2 56Kbps DD§ Service

Rates
Monthly Rate

Rate Monthly Rate Per Mile or Mileage Fixed
Fraction Thereof

9.6Kbps 1+8 50.00 $ 0.80

S56Kbpa 1+% 150.00 § 1.20

Central Office Connection (COC)

Monthly -
Per 9.6Kbps Connection § 20.00 $ 100.00
Per 56Kbps Connection § 20.00 $ 100.00

Access Coordination Fee (ACF)

Monthly -
Per 9.6Kbps Connection § 20.00 § 150.00
Per 56Kbps Connection $§ 20.00 $ 150.00

Local Access Channel

All monthly and non-recurring 56Kbps DDS private
line local access loop charges will be billed to
the customer by SCNet at the tariff rates
established by the appropriate local exchange
carrier.
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4. RATES (continued)

4.12 Private Line Service (continued)
4.12.3 Dg-1 Service

Bateg

Monthly Rate

Rate Monthly Rate Per Mile o1 Mileage Fixed
Fraction Thereof

0-50 $ 500.00 § 5.00

51-100 $ 500.00 § 5.00

101 & Over # 500.00 § 5.00

Central Office Connection (COC)

Menthly =
Per CO Connection § 75.00 § 175.00
Access Coordination Fee (ACF)

Monthly -
Per Local Access Channel $ 20.00 $ 100.00

Local Access Channel

All monthly and non-recurring DS-1 private line
local access loop charges will be billed to the
customer by SCNet at the tariff rates established
by the appropriate local exchange carrier.

e e e e e R e B
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4. RATES (continued)

4.12 Private Line Service (continued)
4.12.4 DS-3 §ervice
Rateg
Monthly Rate
Rate Monthly Rate Per Mile or Mileage Fixed
Fraction Thereof

51 - 100 § 14,000.00 $ 319.00
101 & Over § 16,000.00 § 40.00

Central Office Connection (COC)

Monthly =
Per CO Connection $ 200.00 S 250.00
Access Coordination Fee (ACF)

Monthly =
Per Local Access Channel § 50.00 § 1,000.00

Local Access Channel

All monthly and non-recurring DS-3 private line
local access loop charges will be billed to the
customer by SCNet at the tariff rates established
by the appropriate local exchange carrier.

4.12.5 Order Cancellation Charges

DS-0 § 60.00 56 Kbps § 60.00
DE-1 § 200.00 D5-3 $ 300.00
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4. RATES (continued)

4.12 Private Line Service (continued)
4.12.6 Non-Recurring Chardes

Ds-0 Sékbps
A.  Service Oprlsr Chaxge
Per Service Order § 50.00 $ 50.00
B. Order Expedite Charaes

§ 60.00 § 60.00
C. Change of Reguested Install Date
First Billable Change § 20.00 $ 20.00

Second Billable Change § 150.00 § 150.00
4.12.7 Change of Qrder Charges

D5-1 D5-3

§ 50.00 § 50.00

$ 100.00 $ 0.m

§ 40.00 § 80.00
§ 200.00 § X0.00

§ 60.00 § €0.00 § 200.00 § 30.00
e T R T i =
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ATTACHMENT 3

Applicant will hold itself out to offer all tariffed services
statewide, in all of the below-listed exchanges:

Alachua

Apopka

Archer

Baldwin

Bartow

Belleview

Boca Raton

Boynton Beach

Brandenton

Brooker

Callagan

Cantonment

Cape Coral

Citra

Clearwater

Cocoa

Cococa Beach

Coral Springs

Crawfordville

Daytona Beach

Deerfield Beach

Dunnellon

East Orange

Bau Gallie

Forest Lady Lake
(B21)

Ft. George

Fr. Lauderdale

Pt. Myers

Ft. Myers Beach

Geneva

Gulf Breeze Pace

Hawthhorne

Havana

High Springs

Holley-Nacarre

Hollywood

Homestead

Jacksonville Beach

Julington
Jupiter

Lake Buena Vista
Lakeland

Lehigh Acres
Lynn Haven
Marco Island
Maxville
McIntosh
Melbourne
Melrose

Miami

Micanopy
Middleburg
Milten
Monticello
Montverde
Mulberry

Myakka

Maples

New Smyrna Beach
Newberry

North Cape Coral
North Dade
North Ft. Myers
North Naples
Ocala

Oklawaha

Orange Park
Orange Springs
Orlando

Oviedo
Oviedo-Winter
Springs
Palmetto

Panacea

Panama City Beach
Pensacola
Perrine

P.ne Island
rlant City
2olk Cicy
Pompano Beach
Fonte Vedra
Reedy Creek
Balt Springs
Saracosa
Sebastian
Silver Springsa
Shores
Snibel-Captiva
Islands
Sopchoppy
8t. Marks
Ec. Petersburg
Tampa - Central
Tampa - Bast
Tampa - North
Tampa - South
Tampa - West
Tarpon Springs
Titusville
Tyndal AFB
Venice
Waldo
West Palm Beach
Windermerre
Winter Garden
Winter Haven
Winter Park
Youngstown-
Fountain
Zephyrhills
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Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,
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